
 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY MAY 21, 2024 
 
 
7:30 PM REGULAR MEETING 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Approval of Minutes: 

a. April 16, 2024, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes. 
b. May 7, 2024, City Council Meeting Minutes (For Information Only). 

 
4. PUBLIC HEARING (Continued): Mosiah Willis (Applicant) and Jared Haley (Owner) is 

requesting the following action for the property located at 2485 Independence Rd. (PID No. 
13-118-24-33-0001) in the City of Independence, MN: 

 
a. A variance to allow the existing detached accessory structure to be used as an accessory 

dwelling unit which will exceeds the maximum size of an accessory dwelling unit 
permitted; and  

 
b. A conditional use permit to allow an accessory dwelling unit to be located in the 

existing detached accessory structure.   
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING - Nathan Mendiola (Applicant) and Pam and Andy Krominga (Owners) 

are requesting the following action for the property located at 3585 William Way (PID No. 11-
118-24-42-0004) in the City of Independence, MN. 

 
a. A conditional use permit to allow an accessory dwelling unit to be located within the 

proposed new home.   
  
6. PUBLIC HEARING - Karen Ann Malinak (Applicant/Owner) is requesting the following 

action for the property located at 2510 County Road 92 (PID No. 16-118-24-33-0003) in the 
City of Independence, MN. 

 
a. A conditional use permit to allow a dog kennel on the subject property.   

 
7. PUBLIC HEARING – Blue Valley Farm LLC (Applicant/Owner) is requesting the 

following action for the property located at 7550 Turner Road (PID No. 28-118-24-13-0005) 
in the City of Independence, MN. 

 



763.479.0527                                                  1920 County Road 90                                          Fax: 763.479.0528 
                                                                       Independence, MN 55359 
                                                                    www.ci.independence.mn.us 

a. A conditional use permit amendment to allow an outdoor riding arena to be added to 
the subject property as a part of the commercial horse boarding facility on the subject 
property.   

 
8. PUBLIC HEARING – Jon and Patricia Malecek (Applicant/Owner) is requesting the 

following action for the property located at 1215 Copeland Road (PID No. 30-118-24-14-
0002) in the City of Independence, MN. 

 
a. A rural view lot subdivision to divide a 7.37-acre parcel from the subject property.    

 
9. PUBLIC HEARING – Katy Swanson on behalf of Crown Castle (Applicant/Owner) is 

requesting the following action for the property located at 8590 County Road 6 (PID No. 32-
118-24-23-0001) in the City of Independence, MN. 

 
a. A conditional use permit amendment to allow two additional antennas to be mounted 

on the existing structure located at the base of the existing cellular tower on the subject 
property.   

 
10. Open/Misc. 
 
11. Adjourn. 



 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY APRIL 16, 2024 

 
7:30 PM REGULAR MEETING 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
 Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Independence Planning Commission was 
called to order by Gardner at 7:30 p.m. 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
Present:   Commissioners Gardner, Tearse, Dumas, Usset, Thompson, and Alternate Story 
Staff:   City Administrator Kaltsas and Administrative Services Director Amber Simon 
Absent:   Volkenant 
Visitors:  See Sign in sheet 

 
3. Approval of Minutes: 

a. February 20, 2024, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes. 
b. March 12, 2024, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes. 
c. April 2, 2024, City Council Meeting Minutes (For Information Only). 

 
Motion by Thompson to approve the February 20, 2024 and March 12, 2024 Planning Commission 
Minutes seconded by Tearse.  Ayes: Gardner, Tearse, Dumas, Thompson, Story and Usset. Nays: 
None. Absent: Volkenant. Abstain: None. Motion Approved 6-0. 

 
 

4. PUBLIC HEARING: Jackson Striggow (Applicant/Owner) is requesting the following action 
for the property located at 5760 Drake Drive (PID No. 26-118-24-41-0009) in the City of 
Independence, MN: 

 
a. A variance for a reduced side yard setback to allow an addition to be constructed 

onto the existing home using the current side yard setback which is non-conforming 
with the requisite setback. 

 
Setbacks did not mean applicable requirements. N side of Drake Dr, W of 83, zoned RR, guided RR,  
.7acres. Existing home and detached accessory structure. Existing home is closer to the property line.  
Because it was in place prior, it is a legal nonconforming structure. Applicant wants to add on the E side.  
It would be located 24.7ft from NE corner. Survey was provided for before and after. Front yard is  
less than 85 ft from center line – another nonconforming. Variance is from the East side yard  
setback. Standards for granting variances are difficulties not created by owner themselves.  
Character around is similar. Narrow house and it would be difficult to align stairways, hallways,  
etc. home plans were provided. Two story addition. City did receive an email from an adjacent  
property owner in support of the variance.  



 

Gardner – this looks more like a lake lot. 30 ft doesn’t leave much of a house.  
Kaltsas – lot is 100ft in total width. Gardner – hard to not sympathize.  

 
 Open Public Hearing 
 

Close Public Hearing  
  

Thompson – jogging the house seems silly.  
 Story – easiest variances I’ve ever seen. 

 
Motion by Thompson for the property at 5760 Drake Drive recommending approval of a sideyard  
Lot variance setback subject to the recommendations of staff #1-#5, seconded by Dumas 6-0 
Ayes: Gardner, Tearse, Dumas, Thompson, Story and Usset. Nays: None. Absent: Volkenant. 
Abstain: None. Motion Approved 6-0. 
 
Kaltsas – will go to council on May 7th 

 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING: Mosiah Willis (Applicant) Jared Haley (Owner) is requesting the 
following action for the property located at 2485 Independence Rd. (PID No. 13-118-24-33- 
0001) in the City of Independence, MN: 

 
b. A conditional use permit to allow an accessory dwelling unit to be located within the 

existing detached accessory structure. 
 

      Gardner – not allowing him to use the space he could still build ADU with required sq.ft.  
Kaltsas – yes. He meets 877sqft.  
Dumas – if this was a storage room and we didn’t’ have a size problem, it would probably be  
included in the ADU?  
Kaltsas – we did make one change in the ordinance that says we wouldn’t count mechanical,  
tornado shelter,  
Story – 33% for ADU mostly in mind for new construction? It seems ill fitting to apply that to existing. 
Thompson – did the applicant ever discuss variance? 
Kaltsas – they were willing to take it out? Do you need a variance to do that?  
Usset – that room should be a mechanical room or something else. Is this drawing, correct?  
Kaltsas – its close but it’s not right. We would have to redraw to get it accurate. These are  
interior measurements.  
 
Open public hearing 
 
Jared Haley (owner) – we didn’t understand the ordinance. My little brother was going to live there.  
I live half in Puerto Rico but I’m moving back. I am trying to help my brother out to get him on his  
feet. He can help around the house while I am traveling. I can alter this in any way.  
Thompson – in transition. It was my parents, and we are purchasing.  
Jared Haley – previous renters were not right.  
Thompson – is this a representation of what exists? 
Kaltsas – this is a full gut and remove.  
Jared Haley – toilet without door,  
Kaltsas – what we approve would have to be permitted and inspected. Building was permitted,  
but finished inside was not done correctly.  
Dumas – would it be possible to add a separate area and wall?  
Kaltsas – their intent is 1 bedroom.  
Jared Haley – we can redesign it and we wanted more direction first before we invest into the plans.  



 

Thompson – we react or approve what is in front of us. You heard me mention a variance. Someone  
buying a property with an exist building and fills out additional 300 sq.ft.ADU that is permitted 
well, but a variance may be the way to go. I have a problem with saying these are the rules,  
are we going to follow up?  
Jared Haley – it’s one person so its plenty big so if we would like to fill it all 
Kaltsas – that’s the direction I was hoping to get here tonight.  
Usset – in theory it would be better to …. 
Jared Haley – his lease goes through Aug.  
Kaltsas – it would come back one month from tonight. We can notice the variance piece.  
Jared Haley – variance sounds like a much better solution.  
 
Motion by Story, seconded by Thompson to table this item until May meeting, Ayes: Gardner, Tearse,  
Dumas, Thompson, Story and Usset. Nays: None. Absent: Volkenant. Abstain: None.  
Motion Approved 6-0. 
 

 
6. A text amendment to the City’s zoning ordinance Chapter 5, Section 515, Solar energy 

systems. 
 

a. The City will consider an amendment that will look at possible allowing an increase 
in the maximum square footage of residential scale ground mounted solar energy 
systems. The current maximum is 500 square feet. 

 
 After last meeting we went back and looked at ways to accomplish solar. Came up with 

language based on our conversation. Keeping the GMS as a CUP that would require a 
CUP through city but providing parameters to grant an exception up to a max 2500sqft 
and establish additional criteria. Clearly capping at 2500. Provisions were larger than 5 
acres+, 100 lineal feet, not visible, screening can be used. Written consent from 100% of 
surrounding owners.  

 Could make this optional or suggested criteria. Max size has to be set. 2500 is the max 
under residential size limitations. In lieu of pulling this out of the code. Leave all other 
criteria. You still need CUP limiting to 500 sq.ft.  

 
Thompson – where is the 500 sq.ft. in the ordinance? What do you get on 2.5 acres?  
Kaltsas – its H – I think in editing I struck.  
Thompson – leave H in as is, and you get to K on top.  
Kaltsas – 500 would go back in as H.  
Dumas – 2.5 can go 30, but now it’s 50. For 5 acres you can go bigger but bigger 

setbacks.  
Kaltsas – we are limiting ground mounted; you can put as much as you want on the roof. 

There are issues with GMS like looks, visibility. If someone has a half-acre front 
yard, they could put it there, if it wasn’t visible.  

Usset – I have mixed feelings on visible when you are getting to 300ft+.  
Story – we can assess that.  
Kaltsas –  
Story – having neighbor feedback is a great indicator.  
Thompson – publicly owned real estate. What do you mean there? Neighbor to city hall 
Kaltsas – three rivers park district, out lot owned by association, railroad ROW, we 

wouldn’t get an answer from them. Their ability to consent or not consent.  
Thompson – I back up to Minnehaha watershed.  
Kaltsas – you wouldn’t have to get them to consent.  
Thompson – why not? 
Kaltsas – I had this the other way in here. So you wouldn’t need their consent.  



 

Thompson – does separated by a street undo #2?  
Kaltsas – it doesn’t undo the 500. We could clarify that.  
Dumas – should 3 and 4 be an “or”? City could say its fully screened, but neighbors may 

be against.  
Usset – I like 3 or 4.  
Thompson – thinking of a recent case, no one could see it.  
Kaltsas - I’m happy to clean it up and bring it back. I could bring it back. We have an 

application I think would come back.  
Gardner – it’s a reasonable shot  
Kaltsas – this gives people some parameters to work with.  
Dumas – can you do a “3a” totally screened or 100% neighbor approvals? 

    Kaltsas - want to lock 2500, 5 acres, 100 ft and 500ft. I would probably have the attorney           
make it clearer. The city will use the following criteria. If they don’t meet the original 

          requirements, I won’t let them apply. They would have to go variance.  
 
Thompson recommending approval changes of city’s GMS with recommendations of staff min of 50 ft for 500 
Sq. Ft section seconded by Story 6-0 
 
7. Open/Misc. 

 
Thompson  
Clogged culvert on drake and 90 – east side of road.  
5350 co rd 6 – 11 cars outdoor cars, 4 are in the wetland abutting my property. It is a continuing to grow 
issue.  

 
 

8. Adjourn. 
Motion by Story, seconded by Volkenant to adjourn at 8:44 PM 
Ayes: Thompson, Tearse Dumas, , Gardner and Usset. 
Nays: None. Absent: Volkenant  
Abstain: None. 
Motion Approved. 6-0 

 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Carrie Solien/Recording Secretary 

 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES 
TUESDAY APRIL 16, 2024 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING TIME: 6:30 PM 

 
1. Call to Order 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Independence City Council was 
called to order by Mayor Johnson at 6:30 p.m. 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Johnson led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. Roll Call 
Present:  Mayor Johnson, Councilors Spencer, Grotting, and Betts 
Absent: McCoy 
Staff: Kaltsas, Simon 
Visitors: Sally Simpson and County Commissioner Kevin Anderson 

 
4. ****Consent Agenda**** 

All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be acted on by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 
a. Approval of City Council Minutes from the April 2, 2024, LBAE Meeting. 
b. Approval of City Council Minutes from the April 2, 2024, Regular City Council Meeting.  
c. Approval of City Council Minutes from the April 11, 2024, City Council Workshop. 
d. Approval of Accounts Payable (Batch #1; Checks Numbered 22743-22767, Batch #2, Checks 

Numbered 22768-22779 and Batch #3, Checks Numbered 22780-22794). 
e. Large Assembly Permit: 

i. Tour de Tonka – August 3, 2024 
 

Move LBAE Meeting Minutes Approval to the minutes at the next meeting. 
 

Motion by Spencer to approve consent agenda items b-e, seconded by Betts to approve 
the Consent Agenda. Ayes: Johnson, Betts, Spencer, Grotting and. Nays: None. Absent: 
McCoy Abstain: None.   
MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 4-0 

 
 

5. Set Agenda – Anyone Not on the Agenda can be Placed Under Open/Misc. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
6. Reports of Boards and Committees by Council and Staff. 

Spencer attended the following meetings: 
• Fire Dept Retirement of Nate Scott 
• West Hennepin Public Safety Police Academy Graduation 
• Workshop  
• Board of Appeals 
• Spent the morning with Public Works director driving around looking at current road 

conditions. 
• Gravel roads workshop 
• Hennepin County Cover Crops Workshop 

Grotting attended the following meetings: 
• Fire Dept. Retirement of Nate Scott 
• West Hennepin Public Safety Police Academy Graduation 
• Workshop  
• Board of Appeal 

Betts attended the following meetings: 
• West Hennepin Public Safety Police Academy Graduation 
• Workshop  
• Board of Appeal 

Johnson attended the following meetings: 
• West Hennepin Public Safety Police Academy Graduation 
• County in review at the Government Center 
• Fire Dept. Retirement of Nate Scott 
• Presented annual centennial plaque for the Ag Society Farm Bureau spring dinner to Doug & 

Mary Jo Ende 
• Loretto Fire Breakfast 
• Regional Council of Mayors 
• Maple Plain Chamber Meeting 
• NW League 
• Workshop 
• Ag presentation by Hennepin County Environmental Services 
• Hwy 55 Corridor coalition 
• Baxter MN Mayors Assoc 
• Long Lake Fire Dept Breakfast 

 
7.  

 
County Commissioner serving District 7 Kevin Anderson – I show up as often as I can.  I provide 
a lot of updates and try to be as transparent as possible.  I try to give a yearly update to 
reintroduce myself and provide an update what is happening in the county and how it is 
impacting Independence.  

Hennepin County Commissioner Annual Council Visit – Commissioner Kevin Anderson. 



 
District 7 – Public Works chair in Hennepin County, Vice chair of Law Safety Justice 
Committee, Health and Human Services committee and the vice chair housing and 
redevelopment.  Served on several boards and several committees at the state level and federal 
level. 
Representation of county budget – largest portion is health and human services – by far what we 
spend most time and energy on. Counties are responsible for funding the safety net for people in 
need.  
Independence & Greenfield has 400 residents that receive Human Services Support. Needs exist 
in every community. It’s harder in a rural setting because we don’t have facilities out here. 
Solutions are online support and try to find innovative ways to help.  
Johnson – what depts do you think these are under or are these people coming through other parts 
for energy services, etc.  
Anderson – community action partnership, social services, food, rental assistance. Direct county 
services.  
Johnson – if they are getting energy assistance, we would hear about that through Community 
Action. 
Anderson – Yes.  This year we had increase public safety budget for police, social workers,  
Public Works- we have had a lot of projects out here and maintenance. Where Independence sits 
in Hennepin County, the age and condition of roadways are warranting maintenance and 
reconstruction. We have several projects listed. CR 139 RR crossing replacement, culvert 
replacement 11 & 50, mill and over lay on Co Rd 83 in 2023. 2024 CSAH 19 road, chip and seal 
Co Rd 6, Rebecca Park trail mill & overlay, County Rd 19 pedestrian ramp. 
Recently passed Complete and Green Streets policy – give us another tool to say when we are 
coming in to do the projects, what other improvements can we look at doing at the same time.  
Johnson – in 2023 they did the major replacement along the river N of gun club. That was a 
major improvement due to the road washing out.  
Supporting Youth in Independence – Between over $700k we have seen.  
Johnson – 2023 major replacement weren’t we going to ask a question on our grant process? 
Kaltsas – we were.  
Anderson – grant process is moving through right now. We stopped our contract with MN Youth 
Sports League. We brought it to an internal person to process them at Hennepin County. Points 
system.  
Kaltsas – we would like help on that and see how we can get the park grant through.  
Anderson – reach out to my team to set it up.  
Johnson – Kent Koch and I attended State of the County event. I was a little disappointed in that 
compared to what they had done in the past. When they did snip its, it was a broader presentation. 
It was a nice event, but it seemed things were missing.  
Anderson – it would be nice to have district 7 to show up a little more.  
Johnson – Jeff Lunde is holding a summit.  
Anderson – HC is hosting a safe cities summit in coordination with cities united. It’s designed to 
bring cities and law enforcement together to come up with solutions that we can implement at the 
local level.  
Johnson – we seen about the County Sheriff suing the County of oversight with a former county 
sheriff?  
Anderson – I can’t talk about any of that since its pending litigation.  
Grotting – if you looked at things critically, what is the one thing Hennepin County can do a 
better job at spending money or focusing on?  



 
Anderson – I think one of the things I’d really like to evaluate is making sure the contracts with 
providers are going toward the goals we have stated we want them to go towards. I am often 
frustrated with is measurable goals that are clearly defined that we are working towards them. 
Work that happens in some of our community providers space and our trusted messenger 
programs – its great but I’m not sure what we are going to get out of that. We should be having 
county folks building relationships in Independence and Greenfield and western suburbs because 
there are a lot of people that don’t have any trust in what Hennepin County is doing out here. We 
have a road project coming up, it will close off a road, there is an idea we can do it better. If we 
had Hennepin County staff, we could engage with the residents and communities to help make 
the impact less impactful.  
Betts – like what the state did when they did US Hwy 12?  
Anderson – that’s part of it. We can’t do it for every project. More avenues to solicit community 
feedback. 

 
8. Consider Approval of Funds Transfer as Recommended to Close Out ARPA Funds. 

 
a) RESOLUTION No. 24-0416-01 – Considering approval of the transfer of funds in 

accordance with the finance recommendations. 
 
Kaltsas – as part of reporting requirements for ARPA funds, we have to report that those 
funds have been used and there are some deadlines for that. We have said those funds will 
be used for PS, ABDO said we should close that out and finalize report to Dept of 
Treasury. What do we want to do with that money since it’s already been spent for WHPS. 
Instead of putting it into our general funds, we should put it into another account to usage 
for some of our projects. All money will remain in general funds but out of the 
unallocated. Building, road, Public Works equip and admin funds. There is $90k we have 
earmarked for WHPS improvements. Amounts to move listed on resolution. We can 
change those amounts if anyone has any import. I put more into PW since we had some 
gaps for tandem axel.  
 
Johnson – by doing this now, it is in the 2023 accounting process.  
Kaltsas – it lets us report those funds are spent and no more regulation issues we have to 
worry about.  
 
Spencer – this is allowable under American rescue plan? 
Kaltsas – we already said WHPS in entirety. We got the money retroactive, now we have 
captured that money since we already made the payment.  
 
Johnson - Road and bridge fund, they are designating $25m as a guarantee. It may be 
increased 

 
Motion by Betts to approve resolution No 24-0416-01 approving the transfer of funds in 
accordance with the finance recommendations, seconded by Grotting to approve the 
transfer of funds. Ayes: Johnson, Betts, Spencer, Grotting and. Nays: None. Absent: 
McCoy Abstain: None.   
MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 4-0 

 



 
 

9.  Consider Approval of a Resolution Supporting Retention of Local Land Use and Zoning Control 
and Opposing the Middle Housing Bill. 

 
a. RESOLUTION No. 24-0416-02  

Johnson – the more support from the cities the better.  
Kaltsas – the counties have no impact by it. It was at the municipal levels. The initial bill is 
dead for this year, but we can give it to our local legislators. It keeps coming back. It 
would be detrimental to cities like independence.  
Johnson – they feel like there’s one alive in the senate  
Kaltsas – I changed a couple things but it’s the model resolution. 

 
Motion by Spencer to approve resolution No 24-0416-02 seconded by Betts to approve 
LMC Model resolution. Ayes: Johnson, Betts, Spencer, Grotting and. Nays: None. 
Absent: McCoy Abstain: None.   
MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 4-0 

 
10. Open/Misc. 

 
Sally Simpson – Copeland Rd, it’s been a long time between communications and wanting to 
know when we can count on some feedback. Almost a year ago I sent my letter to the city. Today 
we don’t have any feedback. I have not talked to everyone in the room, but we want to hear the 
data. What did the traffic data show, what are solutions for short or long run? Residents on 
Copeland are not united in saying we all want asphalt, or we all don’t.  
Johnson – we had a work session last Thursday. 
Kaltsas – we presented a bunch of different info relating to all gravel roads across the city. Since 
Copeland residents met, the council asked to broaden to all gravel roads that are in similar issues. 
City engineer, PW, council, inventoried the roads, and put together documentation of the issues 
we identified. WE have been working on a capital gravel road plan – 10 year maybe? How do we 
fund this? Bond for it – issue debt or try to accommodate through PW budget. We are coming 
back to council based on direction within the next 30-35 days for options to support funding. We 
are talking about doing an initial project for highest prioritized roads (larger project) to issue debt 
and balance that with annual budget specific to gravel roads to help accomplish all roads within 10 
years and without assessments to property owners. Our intent is to create the plan and bring it 
back to the residents. Copeland rd is unique for the issues. We have put together a plan for 
Copeland. Paving of Copeland was not agreed to or consensus, but some wanted to pay. WE have 
been maintaining roads for years instead of replenishing the gravel on the roads. More traffic.  
Simpson – when I read the minutes, I will have something I can share with the residents.  
Kaltsas – I can share more breakdown too, but we have identified about $4-5m of work that needs 
to be done on the roads. All of that came from the Copeland rd group. We don’t want to put a 
bandage on Copeland Rd, we want to do it right. We are trying to work this into our budget for 
2025 since the budget was already established.  
Johnson – Copeland is one of the top priority roads.  
Kaltsas – we did unofficial roads and put a counter on it. We took counts and can show you what 
those are too.  
Simpson – I will share the info and let's keep going 
 



 
 

11. Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Spencer to adjourn, seconded by Grotting to adjourn at 7:23pm. Ayes: 
Johnson, Betts, Spencer, Grotting and. Nays: None. Absent: McCoy Abstain: None.   
MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 4-0 
 
 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Carrie Solien/Recording Secretary 



2485	Independence	Road	CUP/Variance	Request	 Page	1	
 

City of Independence 

Request for a Conditional Use Permit and Variance to Allow an Accessory Dwelling 
Unit to be Located Within the Existing Accessory Structure  

on the Property Located at 2485 Independence Road 
 

To: City Council 

From: Mark Kaltsas, City Planner 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2024 

Applicant: Mosiah Willis 

Owner: Jared Haley 

Location: 2485 Independence Road 

 
 
Request: 
Mosiah Willis (Applicant) and Jared Haley (Owner) is requesting the following action for the property located 
at 2485 Independence Rd. (PID No. 13-118-24-33-0001) in the City of Independence, MN: 
 

a. A variance to allow the existing detached accessory structure to be used as an accessory 
dwelling unit which will exceeds the maximum size of an accessory dwelling unit permitted; and  

 
b. A conditional use permit to allow an accessory dwelling unit to be located in the existing detached 

accessory structure.   
 
 
Property/Site Information: 
The property is located on the west side of Independence Road and north of Pagenkopf Road.  The 
property is mostly wooded with some wetlands to the east and west.  The property has an existing home 
and two detached accessory buildings.  
 

Property Information: 2485 Independence Road  
 Zoning: Agriculture 
 Comprehensive Plan: RR-Rural Residential 
 Acreage: 15 acres 
 

 
 

 
 



2485	Independence	Road	CUP/Variance	Request	 Page	2	
 

2485 Independence Road - Aerial 

 
 
 
Discussion: 
The applicant is seeking a conditional use permit to allow an accessory dwelling unit (ADU) inside of a 
portion of the most westerly existing detached accessory structure on the property.  The upper floor (the 



2485	Independence	Road	CUP/Variance	Request	 Page	3	
 

structure has a finished upper level and garage and storage on the lower level) of the existing detached 
accessory structure had previously been converted into finished space without obtaining the requisite 
permits for its conversion.  The applicant approached the city about the possibility of using the upper floor 
of the structure for the purpose of housing an adult family member on the subject property.  The city 
discussed the conversion of the existing space and reviewed the requirements relating to ADU’s with the 
applicant.  It was noted that the existing square footage of the upper floor exceeds the allowable square 
footage for an accessory dwelling unit based on the square footage of the existing principal structure on the 
property. 
 
The applicant proposed to only finish a portion of the upper floor of the existing structure and leave a 
portion as unfinished space (finish 877 SF of the total 1,232 SF).  The remaining space was proposed to be 
used for “storage”.  The city reviewed the application at the April 16, 2024, Planning Commission Meeting 
and discussed the requested ADU.  Commissioners noted that the unfinished space would be difficult for 
the city to administer and created a generally unusable area within the structure.  Commissioners 
recommended that in this instance, a variance to allow an ADU that exceeded the allowable SF may be a 
more reasonable solution.   
 
Accessory dwelling units are a conditional use within the AG-Agriculture zoning district.  In order to allow an 
accessory dwelling unit, the applicant will need to demonstrate how they meet all applicable criteria for 
granting a conditional use permit and also the criteria for granting a variance.  The City has criteria broadly 
relating to Conditional Use Permits and then more focused criteria relating specifically to accessory 
dwelling units.  
  
An accessory dwelling unit must meet the following criteria:   
 
Subd. 2.  "Accessory Dwelling Unit."  A secondary dwelling unit that is: 

(a) Physically attached to or within a single-family dwelling unit or within a detached a accessory 
building that has a principal structure on the parcel; and 

 
The applicant is proposing to use the accessory dwelling unit located within the existing 
detached accessory structure. 
 

(b) Subordinate in size to the single-family dwelling unit; and 
 
The proposed accessory dwelling unit would be subordinate in size to the single-family 
dwelling unit.  The existing structure is a two-story structure with a storage space on the 
first (lower) level. 
 

(c) Fully separated from the single-family dwelling unit by means of a wall or floor, with or without 
a door; and 
 
The proposed accessory dwelling unit would be separated from the single-family home. 
 

(d) Architecturally compatible with the principal structure (using materials, finishes, style and colors 
similar to the principal structure); and 



2485	Independence	Road	CUP/Variance	Request	 Page	4	
 

 
The proposed accessory structure is existing and appears to be generally similar to the 
principal home on the property. 
 

(e) The lesser of 33% of the above ground living area of the principal structure or 1,200 square 
feet, and no less than 400 square feet; and  
 
The principal structure has ~2,658 square feet of above ground space not including the 
basement (1,727 SF main floor, 958 SF upper floor).  33% of 2,658 square feet equals 877 
square feet.  The existing detached accessory structure is 44 x 28 feet (outside 
dimensions) or 1,232 SF.  The applicant is proposing that the accessory dwelling unit 
would be constructed on the upper floor and would be 1,232 SF.  Staff has reviewed the 
plans and notes that the proposed SF exceeds the permitted 877 SF; however, the 
applicant is seeking a variance to allow the additional square footage.  
  

(f) Not in excess of the maximum square footage for accessory structures as permitted in this 
code; and  
 
There is not a limitation on the total amount of accessory structure square footage for 
properties zoned Agriculture and greater than 10 acres.  The maximum size for any 
individual accessory structure is 5,000 SF. The existing building is approximately 1,232 
SF (28 x 44) and therefore would comply with applicable standards.   
 

(g) Has permanent provisions for cooking, living and sanitation; and 
 
The existing structure has permanent provisions for cooking; living and sanitation (see 
attached depiction). 
 

(h) Has no more than 2 bedrooms; and 
 
The existing structure has one bedroom within the accessory dwelling unit. 
 

(i) Limited to relatives of the homesteaded owner occupants or the homesteaded owners of the 
principal structure.  The total number of individuals that reside in both the principal dwelling unit 
and accessory dwelling unit may not exceed the number that is allowed by the building code; 
and 
 
The applicant is proposing that the accessory dwelling unit be occupied solely by family 
members.   
 

(j) Uses the existing on-site septic systemb or an approved holding tank; and 
 
The applicant would need to confirm septic compliance for the existing structure. 
 

(k) Respectful of the future subdivision of the property and the primary and secondary septic sites.  
The City may require a sketch of the proposed future subdivision of a property; and  



2485	Independence	Road	CUP/Variance	Request	 Page	5	
 

 
The detached accessory building is a conforming structure that is currently in existence.   
 

(l) In compliance with the adopted building code relating to all aspects of the dwelling unit. 
 
The proposed accessory structure will meet all applicable building codes and may be 
required to obtain requisite after-the-fact permits.   

 
a  On lots less than 2.5 acres, the accessory dwelling unit must be attached to the principal dwelling 
unit or located/constructed within an existing detached accessory structure that meets all criteria of 
this section. 
 
b The existing on-site septic system will be required to be inspected by the City to ensure 
compliance with all applicable standards.  Any system that does not meet all applicable standards 
shall be brought into compliance as a part of the approval of the accessory dwelling unit.   

 
The location of the existing accessory building and its proximity to the surrounding properties helps to 
mitigate potential impacts of allowing a portion of the structure to be used as an accessory dwelling unit.  
The surrounding properties have limited visibility and or site lines to the existing property due to the large 
wetland surrounding the property and Lake Independence to the east.  The City will need to confirm that 
the accessory dwelling unit meets all applicable building codes and building regulations.  The applicant will 
be required to apply for and receive all applicable and requisite building permits/after-the-fact permits. 
 
In addition to the requirements for allowing an accessory dwelling unit, the City has additional criteria which 
need to be considered for granting a conditional use permit. 
 
The criteria for granting a conditional use permit are clearly delineated in the City’s Zoning Ordinance 
(Section 520.11 subd. 1, a-i) as follows: 
 

1. The conditional use will not adversely affect the health, safety, morals and general welfare of 
occupants of surrounding lands. 

2. The proposed use will not have a detrimental effect on the use and enjoyment of other property 
in the immediate vicinity for the proposes already permitted or on the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area. 

3. Existing roads and proposed access roads will be adequate to accommodate anticipated 
traffic. 

4. Sufficient off-street parking and loading space will be provided to serve the proposed use. 
5. The proposed conditional use can be adequately serviced by public utilities or on-site sewage 

treatment, and sufficient area of suitable soils for on-site sewage treatment is available to 
protect the city form pollution hazards. 

6. The proposal includes adequate provision for protection of natural drainage systems, natural 
topography, tree growth, water courses, wetlands, historic sites and similar ecological and 
environmental features. 

7. The proposal includes adequate measures to prevent or control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 
noise, or vibration so that none of these will constitute a nuisance. 



2485	Independence	Road	CUP/Variance	Request	 Page	6	
 

8. The proposed condition use is consistent with the comprehensive plan of the City of 
Independence. 

9. The proposed use will not stimulate growth incompatible with prevailing density standards. 
 
The applicant is seeking a variance in addition to the CUP.  The City’s ordinance has established criteria for 
consideration in granting a variance.   
 
520.21. Standards for granting variances. Subdivision1. The City Council may grant a variance from the 
terms of this zoning code, including restrictions placed on nonconformities, in cases where: 1) the variance 
is in harmony with the general purposes and intent of this zoning code; 2) the variance is consistent with 
the comprehensive plan; and 3) the applicant establishes that there are practical difficulties in complying 
with the zoning code (Amended, Ord. 2011-08)  

 
Subd. 2. An applicant for a variance must demonstrate that there are practical difficulties in  
complying with the zoning code. For such purposes, “practical difficulties” means:  

 
(a) The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not 

permitted by the zoning code;  
 

(b) the plight of the property owner is due to circumstances unique to the property not 
created by the landowner;  

 
(c) the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.  

 
Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties. Practical difficulties include, but are 
not limited to, inadequate access to direct sunlight for solar energy systems. (Amended, Ord. 2011-08)  
 
Subd. 3. The City Council shall not grant a variance to permit a use that is not allowed under the  
zoning code based on the zoning classification of the affected property. (Amended, Ord. 2011-08)  
 
520.23. Conditions and restrictions. The board of adjustments may recommend, and the City Council may 
impose conditions on a variance. Conditions must be directly related to and must bear a rough 
proportionality to the impact created by the variance. (Amended, Ord. 2011-08)  
 
Consideration of the criteria for granting a variance: 

a. Residential use of the property is consistent allowable uses within the AG-Agriculture Zoning 
District.   
 

b. The applicant is applying for a CUP to allow and accessory dwelling unit within the existing 
detached accessory building.  The proposed ADU would meet all other applicable requirements of 
the CUP criteria. The existing building was legally constructed on the property and could be used 
for living space without a kitchen and bedrooms.   

 
c. The character of the surrounding area is residential.  The detached accessory building is existing 

and generally consistent with other properties in the area that also have detached accessory 



2485	Independence	Road	CUP/Variance	Request	 Page	7	
 

structures.  There are no proposed changes to the exterior dimensions or character of the existing 
building.   

 
Consideration for the proposed conditional use permit and associated variance should weigh the impact of 
having an accessory dwelling unit located on this property.  The location of the proposed accessory 
dwelling unit and its compliance with all applicable setbacks appears to mitigate most potential impacts 
resulting from the use of the existing detached structure as an accessory dwelling unit.  The City will need 
to consider if the accessory dwelling unit meets the requirements and criteria for granting a conditional use 
permit and variance.   
 
The Planning Commission should consider the following issues as noted: 
 

o The applicant is proposing to locate an ADU within the existing detached accessory structure. The 
size of the detached accessory structure is larger than the allowable square footage for an ADU on 
this property.  The applicant could meet the allowable ADU square footage by limiting the “finished 
space” within the ADU.  The remaining space does not have a secondary access and could easily 
be converted into additional ADU space and or blurs the line between the proposed storage and 
finished ADU.   
 

Original Proposal   Alternative Proposal w/ Variance 

      
 

o Should the Planning Commission consider an approval recommendation, the following conditions 
should be included: 

 



2485	Independence	Road	CUP/Variance	Request	 Page	8	
 

 The Conditional Use Permit will be subject to the applicant successfully obtaining and 
completing a building permit for all applicable improvements already made to the dwelling 
unit that were not previously approved by the City, and all new improvements. 
 

 The proposed ADU space and corresponding detached accessory structure cannot be 
expanded or enlarged without the review and approval of the City.  Any expansion will 
require an amendment to the conditional use permit following all applicable procedures. 
 
 

Neighbor Comments: 
The City has not received any comments. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The Planning Commission is being asked to provide direction to the City Council relating to the requested CUP 
and Variance. Should the Planning Commission recommend approval of the requested actions, the following 
findings and conditions should be included: 
 

1. The proposed Conditional Use Permit and variance meets all applicable conditions and restrictions stated 
in Chapter V, Section 510, Zoning, and Section 520.19, Procedures on variances, in the City of 
Independence Zoning Ordinance. 

 
2. The City finds that the criteria for granting a variance have been satisfied by the applicant.  Specifically, 

the City finds the following: 
 

a. Residential use of the property is consistent with the AG-Agriculture District.  The applicant is 
seeking a variance to allow an ADU to be located within the existing detached accessory 
structure on the property.   
 

b. The location of the existing detached accessory structure aids in mitigating many of the potential 
impacts resulting from the use of the existing detached accessory structure as an ADU.  

 
c. The character of the surrounding area is rural residential/agriculture.  The proposed use of the 

existing accessory structure as an ADU would be in keeping and consistent with the surrounding 
uses found in this portion of the city.  

 
3. The variance will permit the proposed ADU to be constructed in accordance with the approved plans 

attached hereto as Exhibit A.  The maximum square footage of the ADU shall be 1,232 SF which 
represents a 355 SF variance.   Any modification, alterations or expansion of the existing structure and 
corresponding ADU will require additional review and approval in the form of a conditional use permit 
amendment. 

 
1. The conditional use permit is to allow an accessory dwelling unit to be located within the existing 

accessory structure on the property.  The criteria for permitting an accessory dwelling unit shall be 
perpetually satisfied by the owner of the property.  Any change in the use of the accessory dwelling 



2485	Independence	Road	CUP/Variance	Request	 Page	9	
 

not in compliance with the applicable criteria for the accessory dwelling unit will cause the 
conditional use permit to be revoked by the City.  

 
2. The conditional use permit will be issued subject to the following items being completed:    

 
 The Conditional Use Permit will be subject to the applicant successfully obtaining and 

completing a building permit for all applicable improvements already made to the dwelling unit 
that were not previously approved by the City and all new improvements. 

 
3. The Applicant shall pay for all costs associated with the City’s review of the requested conditional 

use permit and variance. 
 
 
 

 
 

Attachments: 
1. Application 
2. Interior and Exterior Pictures 
3. Site Survey 
4. Proposed Accessory Dwelling Unit Floor Plan  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



2485	Independence	Road	CUP/Variance	Request	 Page	10	
 

 
SITE PICTURES 

 

     
 

     
 

     



 

Date Submitted: 01-31-2024

Applicant Information Owner Information

Name: Mosiah Willis

Address: 2485 Independence RD
Independence , Minnesota 55359

Primary Phone: 6127080871

Email: Willisbrothersconstruction@gmail.com

Name: Jared Haley

Address: 2485 Independence RD
Independence , 
Minnesota 55359

Primary Phone: 7634391410

Email: jaredh@c-axis.com

Property Address:

PID:

Planning Application Type: Accessory Building Review

Description:

Supporting Documents: Construction Plans

Signature:





3585	William	Way	CUP	Request	 Page	1	

City of Independence 

Request for a Conditional Use Permit to Allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit to be 
Located Within the Proposed Principal Structure  

on the Property Located at 3585 William Way 

To: 

From: 

Meeting Date: 

Applicant: 

Owner: 

Location: 

Planning Commission

Mark Kaltsas, City Planner 

May 21, 2024 

Nathan Mendiola 

Pam and Andy Krominga 

3585 William Way 

Request: 
Nathan Mendiola (Applicant) and Pam and Andy Krominga (Owners) are requesting the following action for 
the property located at 3585 William Way (PID No. 11-118-24-42-0004) in the City of Independence, MN. 

a. A conditional use permit to allow an accessory dwelling unit to be located within the proposed
new home.

Property/Site Information: 
The property is located within the new Koch Farm Sanctuary Development on the west side of 
Independence Road and north of Pagenkopf Road.   

Property Information: 3585 William Way 
Zoning: RR-Rural Residential 
Comprehensive Plan: RR-Rural Residential 
Acreage: 2.17 acres 



3585	William	Way	CUP	Request	 Page	2	
 

3585 William Way - Aerial 

 
 



3585	William	Way	CUP	Request	 Page	3	
 

Discussion: 
The applicant is proposing to construct a new home within the Koch Farm Sanctuary Development.  As a 
part of the new home construction, the applicant is seeking a conditional use permit to allow an accessory 
dwelling unit (ADU) inside of a portion of the proposed principal structure.  The proposed ADU would be for 
a family member of the owners. The city discussed the request and noted that the attached ADU is possible 
but would require a conditional use permit.  The applicant is proposing to construct a 726 SF ADU on the 
first floor of the proposed home.  The ADU would be located behind the garage and would connect 
internally to the principal home via an internal doorway.   
 
Accessory dwelling units are a conditional use within the RR-Rural Residential zoning district.  In order to 
allow an accessory dwelling unit, the applicant will need to demonstrate how they meet all applicable 
criteria for granting a conditional use permit.  The City has criteria broadly relating to Conditional Use 
Permits and then more focused criteria relating specifically to accessory dwelling units.  
  
An accessory dwelling unit must meet the following criteria:   
 
Subd. 2.  "Accessory Dwelling Unit."  A secondary dwelling unit that is: 

(a) Physically attached to or within a single-family dwelling unit or within a detached a accessory 
building that has a principal structure on the parcel; and 

 
The proposed ADU is attached to/within the principal structure.  
 

(b) Subordinate in size to the single-family dwelling unit; and 
 
The proposed accessory dwelling unit would be subordinate in size to the single-family 
dwelling unit.  The new home is a two-story structure and the proposed ADU meets 
applicable size requirements. 
 

(c) Fully separated from the single-family dwelling unit by means of a wall or floor, with or without 
a door; and 
 
The proposed accessory dwelling unit would be separated from the single-family home 
by a wall and doors. 
 

(d) Architecturally compatible with the principal structure (using materials, finishes, style and colors 
similar to the principal structure); and 
 
The proposed ADU is attached to/within the principal structure and fully compatible.  
 

(e) The lesser of 33% of the above ground living area of the principal structure or 1,200 square 
feet, and no less than 400 square feet; and  
 
The principal structure has ~4,455square feet of above ground space not including the 
basement and proposed ADU. 33% of 4,455 square feet equals 1,470 square feet.  The 



3585	William	Way	CUP	Request	 Page	4	
 

applicant is proposing that the accessory dwelling unit would be 726 SF which is less 
than the maximum permitted and therefore meets applicable requirements.  
  

(f) Not in excess of the maximum square footage for accessory structures as permitted in this 
code; and  
 
The proposed ADU is attached to/within the principal structure.  
 

(g) Has permanent provisions for cooking, living and sanitation; and 
 
The proposed ADU has permanent provisions for cooking; living and sanitation (see 
attached depiction). 
 

(h) Has no more than 2 bedrooms; and 
 
The proposed ADU has one bedroom within the accessory dwelling unit. 
 

(i) Limited to relatives of the homesteaded owner occupants or the homesteaded owners of the 
principal structure.  The total number of individuals that reside in both the principal dwelling unit 
and accessory dwelling unit may not exceed the number that is allowed by the building code; 
and 
 
The applicant is proposing that the accessory dwelling unit be occupied solely by family 
members.   
 

(j) Uses the existing on-site septic systemb or an approved holding tank; and 
 
The applicant has confirmed septic compliance for the proposed home and ADU. 
 

(k) Respectful of the future subdivision of the property and the primary and secondary septic sites.  
The City may require a sketch of the proposed future subdivision of a property; and  
 
The proposed ADU is attached to/within the principal structure.  
 

(l) In compliance with the adopted building code relating to all aspects of the dwelling unit. 
 
The proposed accessory structure will meet all applicable building codes. 

 
a  On lots less than 2.5 acres, the accessory dwelling unit must be attached to the principal dwelling 
unit or located/constructed within an existing detached accessory structure that meets all criteria of 
this section. 
 
b The existing on-site septic system will be required to be inspected by the City to ensure 
compliance with all applicable standards.  Any system that does not meet all applicable standards 
shall be brought into compliance as a part of the approval of the accessory dwelling unit.   

 



3585	William	Way	CUP	Request	 Page	5	
 

The applicant is proposing to integrate the ADU into the proposed new home so that it is wholly contained 
within the structure within no external distinction or identifiable components.  The resulting architecture, 
appearance from surrounding properties and general use would be consistent with a residential property.  
 

 
 
In addition to the requirements for allowing an accessory dwelling unit, the City has additional criteria which 
need to be considered for granting a conditional use permit. 
 
The criteria for granting a conditional use permit are clearly delineated in the City’s Zoning Ordinance 
(Section 520.11 subd. 1, a-i) as follows: 
 



3585	William	Way	CUP	Request	 Page	6	
 

1. The conditional use will not adversely affect the health, safety, morals and general welfare of 
occupants of surrounding lands. 

2. The proposed use will not have a detrimental effect on the use and enjoyment of other property 
in the immediate vicinity for the proposes already permitted or on the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area. 

3. Existing roads and proposed access roads will be adequate to accommodate anticipated 
traffic. 

4. Sufficient off-street parking and loading space will be provided to serve the proposed use. 
5. The proposed conditional use can be adequately serviced by public utilities or on-site sewage 

treatment, and sufficient area of suitable soils for on-site sewage treatment is available to 
protect the city form pollution hazards. 

6. The proposal includes adequate provision for protection of natural drainage systems, natural 
topography, tree growth, water courses, wetlands, historic sites and similar ecological and 
environmental features. 

7. The proposal includes adequate measures to prevent or control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 
noise, or vibration so that none of these will constitute a nuisance. 

8. The proposed condition use is consistent with the comprehensive plan of the City of 
Independence. 

9. The proposed use will not stimulate growth incompatible with prevailing density standards. 
 
Consideration for the proposed conditional use permit and associated variance should weigh the impact of 
having an accessory dwelling unit located within the proposed principal home.  The location of the 
proposed accessory dwelling unit within the structure and its full integration with architecture, interior and 
exterior layout appear to mitigate potential impacts resulting from the proposed ADU.  The City will need to 
consider if the accessory dwelling unit meets the requirements and criteria for granting a conditional use 
permit.   
 

o Should the Planning Commission consider an approval recommendation, the following conditions 
should be included: 

 
 The Conditional Use Permit will be subject to the applicant successfully obtaining and 

completing a building permit for all applicable improvements. 
 

 The proposed ADU cannot be expanded or enlarged without the review and approval of 
the City.  Any expansion of the ADU will require an amendment to the conditional use 
permit following all applicable procedures. 
 
 

Neighbor Comments: 
The City has not received any comments. 
 
 
 
 



3585	William	Way	CUP	Request	 Page	7	
 

Recommendation: 
The Planning Commission is being asked to provide direction to the City Council relating to the requested CUP. 
Should the Planning Commission recommend approval of the requested action, the following findings and 
conditions should be included: 
 

1. The proposed Conditional Use Permit meets all applicable conditions and restrictions stated in Chapter V, 
Section 510, Zoning, in the City of Independence Zoning Ordinance. 
 

2. The conditional use permit will be issued subject to the following items being completed:    
 

 The Conditional Use Permit will be subject to the applicant successfully obtaining and 
completing a building permit for all applicable improvements. 
 

 The proposed ADU cannot be expanded or enlarged without the review and approval of the City.  
Any expansion of the ADU will require an amendment to the conditional use permit following all 
applicable procedures. 

 
3. The Applicant shall pay for all costs associated with the City’s review of the requested conditional use 

permit. 
 
 
 

 
 

Attachments: 
1. Application 
2. Site Survey 
3. Proposed Plans and Elevations for Principal Structure and ADU 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Date Submitted: 03-21-2024

Applicant Information Owner Information

Name: Nathan Mendiola

Address: 1000 Boone Ave N. Suite 400
Golden Valley, Minnesota 
55427

Primary Phone: 9522328003

Email: nmendiola@gonyeahomes.com

Name: Pam & Andy Krominga

Address: 1000 Boone Ave N. Suite 400
Golden Valley, Minnesota 
55427

Primary Phone: 9522328003

Email: nmendiola@gonyeahomes.com

Property Address:

PID:

Planning Application Type: Conditional Use Permit

Description:

Supporting Documents: Site Survey (Proposed Conditions), Preliminary/Final Plan

Signature:





6"

1'-6"

6"

6"

12

14

8:12

8:128:12

12

14

6"

TYP. BOXED ROOF VENTS TO REAR

KING POST DELETE AT REC. VENT AREAS
SEE 2 LOCATIONS & DETAIL 7&8/5
PITCHED METAL FLASHING AT BASE

INSTALL TWO - MEMBRANE TAR 

STONE, AND STUCCO PRODUCTS 
PAPER BACKING UNDER ALL ROCK,

NOTE:

BUILDING WRAP AND TAR PAPER
EXTERIOR IN PROPER FORM

NOTE:

INSTALL KICK-OUT FLASHING
NOTE:

AS REQ'D.
STEP FOOTINGS

12

14

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

HARDIE BOARD TEXTURED
LAP SIDING  FRONT
ELEVATIONS AND
RETURNS AS SHOWN.

ALUM. SOFFIT AND FASCIA
TYPICAL

HARDIE BOARD TEXTURED
LAP SIDING TYP. SIDES
AND REAR

METAL CORNERS

VERIFY GRADE IN FIELD

2636 PICT. BLACKED-OUT

8:12

8:12

16'X 8' FLUSH OVERHEAD DOOR 16'X 8' FLUSH OVERHEAD DOOR

4:12

4:12

PITCHED ROOF OVER AWNING WITH
HEADER AND STEEL SUPPORTS

VERIFY USE OF RETAINING WALLS
AND THEIR LOCATIONS

10
'-1

 1
/8

"
1'

-6
 3

/4
"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"
1'

-8
 3

/4
"

8'
-1

0"
M

AI
N

 P
LA

TE
 H

G
T.

U
PP

ER
 P

LA
TE

 H
G

T.
LO

W
ER

 P
LA

TE
 H

G
T.

ASPHALT SHINGLES

TO BE SMOOTH.
ALL EXTERIOR MATERIALS
NOTE:

DRIP EDGE FASCIA TYPICAL @
FRONT GABLE LOCATIONS ONLY

EXAGGERATED ALUM. FASCIA
THIS AREA

12

14
6"6"

6"6"

2'
-6

"

G
AR

. P
L.

 D
R

O
P

9'
-5

 3
/8

"
G

AR
. P

L.
 D

R
O

P

7'-6"2'-6"

11
"

7'
-1

 3
/8

"
2'

-4
"

3'
-1

0 
1/

2"

12

8

12

8

3
5
8
5

HARDIE SHAKE SIDING

CUSTOM METAL SHROUD

HARDIE SMOOTH PANEL
CHASE ABOVE CAP

SADDLE BEYOND

HARDIE BD. LAP SIDING
TYP SIDES AND REAR
UNO. W/ METAL
CORNERS

4" TRIM TYPICAL SIDES
AND REAR ELEVATIONS

6"
H

EE
L 

H
G

T.

7"
H

EE
L 

H
G

T.

1'
-2

"
H

EE
L 

H
G

T.

FR
O

M
 M

AI
N

 H
O

U
SE

1'
-6

"

G
AR

. P
L.

 D
R

O
P

FR
O

M
 G

U
ES

T 
SU

IT
E

28
'-5

 1
/2

"
H

O
U

SE
 H

EI
G

H
T

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 C

T 
PL

. H
G

T.

6"
19

'-7
 7

/8
"

9'
-1

 1
/8

"

4'-6"

8 
7/

8"1'-6"

1'-3"

2'
-6

"

GAR. PL. DROP

PL. DROP

1'
-0

"

9'
-5

 3
/8

"
G

AR
. P

L.
 D

R
O

P

10
'-1

 1
/8

"

6'-0"

1'-6"

6'
-1

0"
1'-

3"

1'-6"

6 
1/

2"2'
-6

"

GAR. PL. DROP

REAR PL. DROP

1'
-0

"

9'
-5

 3
/8

"
G

AR
. P

L.
 D

R
O

P

1'
-2

"

1'
-2

"

1'-6"

1'-6"

10
 7

/8
"

1'-6"

6"

8:12

8:12
8:12

12
8

12
8

12
8

12
8

12
4

12
4

12
8

12
4

12
8

9'
-1

 1
/8

"

2'-6"

8"

12
5

4'
-8

"

19
'-7

 7
/8

"

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 C

T 
PL

. H
G

T.

R
EA

R
 P

L.
 D

R
O

P 
H

G
T.

14:12

14:12

14:12

19
'-7

 7
/8

"

1'-6"

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 C

T 
PL

. H
G

T.

12
8

HARD BD SIDING

4" HARD BD TRIM TEXTURED
TYP ON SIDES
& REAR

STEP FTG'S.
AS REQ'D.
VERIFY. GRADE
IN FIELD

VERIFY. GRADE
IN FIELD

ALUM. FASCIA & SOFFIT

ALUM. FASCIA & SOFFIT

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION
LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

STEP FTG'S.
AS REQ'D.

VERIFY. GRADE
IN FIELD

HARD BD SIDING

4" HARD BD TRIM TEXTURED
TYP. ON SIDES
& REAR

5:12

4:12
8:12

8:12

12
4

12
4

HARDIE BD. PANEL
@ RETURN

STEP FTG'S.
AS REQ'D.
VERIFY. GRADE
IN FIELD

ALUM. FASCIA & SOFFIT

HARD BD SIDING

4" HARD BD TRIM TEXTURED
TYP ON SIDES
& REAR

12
8

SADDLE

6"

6"
6"6"

6"

6"

6" 6" 6"

8" HARDBD. WRAPPED

12
9 9:12

9"

COLUMN SLEEVE. 8" HARDBD. WRAPPED
COLUMN SLEEVE. 

4'
-8

"

1'-6"

3
5

2
5

1
6

1
5

2
6

1
72

6
1
7

16
'-5

 3
/8

"
A.

 C
T 

PL
. H

G
T.

@
 L

O
O

K-
O

U
T

16
'-5

 3
/8

"

7'
-4

"

2'-0"

4'-8" 4'-8"

6" HL. HGT.

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

FASCIA SECTION

ALUM DRIP EDGE, "SEAM" AT
RETURN SIDES NOT FRONT

EXT. FINISHED SIDING
ROUGH SHEATHING

EXTEND ROOF SHTG. 1 3/8" (VER.
W/ EDGE SELECTED)
PAST EXT. SHTG.

1 3/8" +/-

1
1

1 1
4 "

11 2"

5:12

1'
-6

"

6"

"FLUSH" CONDITION"F
LU

SH
" C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

"F
LU

SH
" C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

"FLUSH" CONDITION

"F
LU

SH
" C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

"F
LU

SH
" C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

"F
LU

SH
" C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

"F
LU

SH
" C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

"FLUSH" CONDITION

1'
-6

"

6"

8:12
8:12

8:12
8:12

8:12
8:12

1'
-6

"
4:

12

4:12

4:
12

14
:1

2
14

:1
2

8:12
8:12

14
:1

2
14

:1
2

14
:1

2
14

:1
2

14
:1

2
14

:1
2

4:
12

4:12

3'
-8

 1
/4

"

5'-8" 7'-11"7'-11"

ROOF PLAN
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"                                                           

1'
-0

"

1'
-6

"

RVRV RV RV

BUILDING WRAP & TAR PAPER
EXTERIOR IN PROPER FORM

NOTE:

ON ALL ROOFS

NOTE:
CLOSED (WEAVED) VALLEYS

RV RV
RV

SADDLE AT CHASE

RV RV

RV RV

SADDLE

9:
128:12

4:12

6"

9"

1'
-0

"

FIREPLACE CHASE

2'-0"

3'
-2

"

1'-6"1'-6"

1'
-6

"

1'
-6

"

1'-6"

1'
-6

" 1'
-6

"

1'
-0

"
1'

-6
"

KING POST DELETE ALLOWS FOR 8"
RECESS FROM TRUSS PLANE.

3/8" SOFFIT PLY

HARDIE PANEL SIDING W/ SEAM ON
RETURN SIDE

HARDIE BD. MINI LAP W/ 3"
EXPOSURE

PITCHED METAL FLASHING. VERIFY
COLOR SELECTION.

 GABLE VENT DETAIL2
1 SCALE:  1 1/2" = 1'-0"

BLOCK AS NECC.

3/4" SQUARE PERIMETER
TRIM AT INSET PLANE

2 THUS

1

C
U

S
T

O
M

 

REVISION RECORD
1 9-06-23

BUILDER LICENSE #2459

GOLDEN VALLEY, MN 55427
OFFICE: 763-432-4500

FAX: 763-432-4501

1000 BOONE AVENUE N.
SUITE 400

KR
OM

IN
GA

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ce

, 
M

N
 5

5
3
2
8

3
5
8
5
 W

ill
ia

m
 W

a
y

LO
T 

1 
- B

LO
C

K 
7 

- K
oc

h 
Fa

rm
 S

an
ct

ua
ry

 

2
0
2
4
 G

O
N

Y
E

A
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
C

SHEET

OF

BASEMENT

FOUNDATION
FINISHED SQUARE FEET

PROJECT

PROJECT NO.

SECOND

TOTAL

FIRST

8

GH1468

2499

6686

1749
ATHLETIC CT

1505

1668

933

2 9-15-23
3 9-18-23 Bid Plan
4 9-20-23 Bid Plan
5 9-21-23 Bid Plan
6 9-28-23
7 10-02-23
8 10-25-23
9 11-01-23
10 11-10-23
11 11-13-23
12 11-16-23
13 1-11-24
14 1-16-24
15 1-31-24
16 2-12-24 FINAL STR.
17 3-15-24 PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
144°



EXERCISE
8'-10" CLG. HGT.

LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"                                                           

26
68

2668

26
68

3068

28
68

2668

28
68

ATHLETIC COURT
(@ FLOOR)

UNEXCAVATED

UNEX.

WIC
4'-6"x6'-5" GUEST BEDROOM

11'-6"x14'-6"

BATH
5'-0"x9'-10"

GAME
16'-6"x14'-8"

FAMILY ROOM
16'-6"x14'-0"

MISC. RM.
10'-8"x13'-0"

HALL #1
8'-4"x10'-8"

MECH.
11'-0"x12'-4"

86'-2"

24'-0" 25'-2" 25'-6"

4'-2"

86'-2"

21'-6"21'-6" 6'-0" 7'-8" 18'-0"

2'-0" 4'-0" 6"4'-0"

11'-6"

37'-0" 6'-0"

54
'-0

"

45
'-6

"

6"

21
'-0

"

29
'-0

"
25

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

20
'-0

"
16

'-0
"

14
'-0

"
15

'-6
"

4'
-6

"
11

'-0
"

3'
-0

"
13

'-0
"

13
'-0

"
22

'-0
"

DW.
DRWR.

30" REFR.
FUTURE OPENING + HRR.

CARPET

CARPET

CARPET
CARPET

CARPET
CARPET

LVT

CONCRETE

FINISHED CONCRETE

19'-7 7/8" CLG. HGT.

8'-10" CLG. HGT.

8'-10" CLG. HGT.

8'-10" CLG. HGT.

8'-10" CLG. HGT.
8'-10" CLG. HGT.

FG. BASE
TILE TO 7' HT.

1212 SQ.FT.

1 TRTD. PLATE ON
20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

48" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUND. WALL
2" INT. LEDGE

1 TRTD. PLATE ON
20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.

REBAR PER CODE

48" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUND. WALL

2" INT. LEDGE

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

9'-0"H. x 8"W. POURED
CONC. FOUND. WALLS

2" EXTERIOR LEDGE

CONCRETE
8'-10" CLG. HGT.

DECK ABOVE

20" FLOOR TRUSSES
@ 19.2" O.C.

20" FLOOR TRUSSES
@ 19.2" O.C.

20" FLOOR TRUSSES
@ 19.2" O.C.

20" FLOOR TRUSSES
@ 19.2" O.C.

20" FLOOR TRUSSES
@ 19.2" O.C.

30
80

 FV

C
PT

LV
T

2868 PKT DR.

CPT
CONC

11'-6"
WALKOUT

6'-1"

7'-10"
LOOKOUT

FUTURE

BREAKFAST ABOVE

NOTES:

HEADERS TO BE 2-2x10
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

1) ALL INTERIOR & EXTERIOR

3) ALL EXTERIOR

OUTSIDE OF SHEATHING

& AS NOTED ELSEWHERE

4) MAIN WDWS. HGT VARIES / TRANS ABV

DIMENSIONS TO 

& TRUSSES

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

5) GARAGE WALL 2x6 

7) 4 1/2" RETURNS ON ALL DOORS

SHOWN @ 10" - 7 3/4" MAX RISE

TO VERIFY SIZE & SPACING OF JSTS.

UPPER WDWS @ 6'-10 

6) TRUSS & FLOOR JOIST MANUFACTURER

2) STAIR TREAD CUT

ROOMS ARE APPROXIMATE & USED
8) ROOM DIMENSIONS FOR FINISHED

FOR GENERAL PLANNING.  EXACT
ROOM DIMENSION WILL VARY.

EXTERIOR OF HOUSE
9) O.S.B. ENTIRE 

UP TO 4'-11" SPAN = 1 TRIMMER

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

11) HEADER TRIMMER REQ'MNTS:

5'-0" SPAN OR LARGER = 2 TRIMMERS
UP TO 4'-11" SPAN = 1 TRIMMER

10) KNOCKDOWN PAINTED CLGS.

11
'-5

"
38

'-7
"

C
O

N
C

C
PT

LVT
CPT

REBAR PER ENG. DWGS.
VER. EXTENT IN FIELD
SEE ENG. FOR FTG. DIMS.

REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

9'-0" H. x 10" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

1 PLATE AT SILL. OR 7'-4" HT. 

CSMT. 3040

C
SM

T.
 3

04
0

14
'-3

"
8'

-0
1 2"

7'
-2

1 2"
U

P 
17

R

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

42" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.

2x6 BEARING WALL
STUDS TO MATCH

REBAR PER CODE

JOIST SPACING ON

C
O

N
C

C
PT

44
" V

AN
.

6x6 TRTD. POST W/

30" DIA SONO TUBE
FROST FOOTING

8" LP WRAP ON

UPPERS

8'
-4

1 2"
SH

EE
TR

O
C

K 
O

PE
N

IN
G

2'
-5

1 2"

7'
-6

"
SH

EE
TR

O
C

K 
O

PE
N

IN
G

6"
2'

-8
"

15
'-2

"

1 TRTD. PLATE ON
20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.

REBAR PER CODE

48" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUND. WALL

2" INT. LEDGE

5'-11"

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

48" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

17'-8"
LOOKOUT

8'
-0

"
SH

EE
TR

O
C

K 
O

PE
N

IN
G

3'
-0

"
13

'-6
"

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

48" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

48" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

10
'-0

"

C
PT

C
O

N
C

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

3-
11

 7
/8

" L
VL

.S
EM

I F
LU

SH

R & SH.

3-
2X

10

1
2

14'-5 5/8" CLG. HGT.

18" FLOOR TRUSSES
@ 19.2" O.C.

R
AI

L 
O

N
 A

N
KL

E 
W

AL
L

W.H.

W.H.

SOFT
FILTER

HALL #2
5'-0"x4'-4"

LVT

WOOD LEDGE

SMOOTH CLG.

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

12
" C

AN
T.

 A
BO

VE

NOTE:
LINES ARE FOR

REFERENCE ONLY.

20" FLOOR TRUSSES
@ 19.2" O.C.

7'-6"
LOOK OUT

WALK OUT

W
AL

K 
O

U
T

4'-3"

FULL HGT

3
5

2
5

1
6

1
5

2
6

2
6

3
5

2
5

1
6

1
5

SR
O

 8
'-0

"H

SR
O

 8
'-0

"H

SR
O

 8
'-0

"H

M
AT

C
H

 B
AR

 D
R

. H
G

T.

MATCH BAR DR. HGT.

CSMT. 3040 CSMT. 3040

8'-0"H SRO.

FURN

HRV

10"

2
2

21'-6"x37'-4"

REBAR PER ENG. DWGS.
VER. EXTENT IN FIELD

SEE ENG. FOR FTG. DIMS.

REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

5'-4" H. x 10" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

2-
2X

10
 F

LU
SH

FLOOR GIRDER
5X5 PSL
NO PLATES

4 TRIMMERS

2-2X8 CONT.

3X7 PSL
PLATES OK

3-2X6

2-2X8

2-
7 

1/
4"

 L
SL

2 TRIMMERS

2 TRIMMERS

3-2X8

4-2X6

3-2X6

2-
2X

8

2-11 7/8" LSL FLUSH

2-
11

 7
/8

" L
SL

 F
LU

SH

3-2X6

4-2X6

4-2X6

2" INT. LEDGE

2" INT. LEDGE

2" INT. LEDGE

LO
O

K 
O

U
T

1
7

1
7

20" FLOOR TRUSSES
@ 19.2" O.C.

3
7

4
7

2
7

18'-8"x10'-4"

UNEXCAVATED
684 SQ.FT.

FU
TU

R
E 

EL
EC

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

PICT. 5056 CSMT. 2656

HDR. IN RIM

4'-2" 4'-3" 3'-1"

BL
O

C
KI

N
G

 F
O

R
 F

U
TU

R
E 

BA
R

N
 D

R
.

CLO.
3'-6"x6'-5"

CONC.
14'-5 5/8" CLG. HGT.

28
68

3-
11

 7
/8

" L
VL

.S
EM

I F
LU

SH

3-2X8

PICT. 5056 CSMT. 2656

HDR. IN RIM

3'-1"

4'
-0

"

4'-8"3'-2"1'-0"

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

42" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

REBAR PER ENG. DWGS.
VER. EXTENT IN FIELD
SEE ENG. FOR FTG. DIMS.

M.O. FOR 16' O.H. GAR. DR. ABOVE
ALIGN W/ MAIN LEVEL

M.O. FOR 16' O.H. GAR. DR. ABOVE
ALIGN W/ MAIN LEVEL

M.O. FOR 2'-8" DOOR

10'-9" 10'-9"

10'-9" 10'-9"

3
7

4
23

2
5
2

5'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

R
.I.

 F
O

R
 F

U
TU

R
E

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

FU
TU

R
E 

BA
R

N
D

O
O

R
FU

TU
R

E 
BA

R
N

D
O

O
R

O
PT

IO
N

 #
1

O
PT

IO
N

 #
2

85
'-0

"

5'-8"

3X11 PSL
NO PLATES

2-2X10

2-
2X

10

3-2X6

FU
R

NH
R

V

F.D.

2-2X6

3-2X10

REFR.     SINK BASE   DW.

1 L.L. BAR ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"2

SEE CABINET DRWGS FOR DETAILS

3'
-0

"
5'

-8
 5

/8
"

8'
-1

0"

UPPER

BASKETBALL HOOP REINF.
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" FIXED & ADJUSTABLE

SECTION

2'
-8

"
2'

-0
"

1'
-4

"
7'

-4
"

FU
LL

 (M
AX

) H
G

T.
 C

O
N

C
.

9'
-0

"

2'
-8

"
2'

-0
"

1'
-4

"

PRESENT, PLACE
WHEN SR. LEDGE IS

BLOCKING ON BACK 
WALL ABOVE LEDGE

SR. LEDGE

7'
-4

"

SOLID BL'KG. TO BE
CONT. TO EXT. WALL.

FASTEN SECURELY

C
EN

TE
R

 O
F 

BA
SK

ET

32" WIDE

16"16"

FU
R

R
IN

G
 W

AL
L

2x
10

2
2

SEE FTG. ENG DETAIL

8'
-0

 1
/2

"
R

O
U

G
H

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

7'-5"
ROUGH OPENING WIDTH

8'
-0

 1
/2

"
R

O
U

G
H

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

8'-3 1/2"
ROUGH OPENING WIDTH

8'
-0

 1
/2

"
R

O
U

G
H

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

7'-11"
ROUGH OPENING WIDTH

L.L. S.R.O. FRAMING
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

3
2

4
2

5
2

8'
-1

0"
LO

W
ER

 L
EV

EL

9 
1/

2"

(2) SHELVES

2

C
U

S
T

O
M

 

REVISION RECORD
1 9-06-23

BUILDER LICENSE #2459

GOLDEN VALLEY, MN 55427
OFFICE: 763-432-4500

FAX: 763-432-4501

1000 BOONE AVENUE N.
SUITE 400

KR
OM

IN
GA

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ce

, 
M

N
 5

5
3
2
8

3
5
8
5
 W

ill
ia

m
 W

a
y

LO
T 

1 
- B

LO
C

K 
7 

- K
oc

h 
Fa

rm
 S

an
ct

ua
ry

 

2
0
2
4
 G

O
N

Y
E

A
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
C

SHEET

OF

BASEMENT

FOUNDATION
FINISHED SQUARE FEET

PROJECT

PROJECT NO.

SECOND

TOTAL

FIRST

8

GH1468

2499

6686

1749
ATHLETIC CT

1505

1668

933

2 9-15-23
3 9-18-23 Bid Plan
4 9-20-23 Bid Plan
5 9-21-23 Bid Plan
6 9-28-23
7 10-02-23
8 10-25-23
9 11-01-23
10 11-10-23
11 11-13-23
12 11-16-23
13 1-11-24
14 1-16-24
15 1-31-24
16 2-12-24 FINAL STR.
17 3-15-24 PERMIT



REFR.

DW.

MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"                                                           

30
68

30
80

 FV.

28
80

 P
KT

. D
R

. 26
80

ENTRY
7'-8"x13'-0"

FOYER
8'-4"x10'-6"

POWDER
5'-7"x5'-1"

MUD ROOM

OFFICE #1
11'-0"x9'-5"+

GARAGE #2
20'-6"x34'-6"-

GARAGE #1
21'-6"x24'-6"

KITCHEN

SCULLERY
15'-0"x6'-5"

KITCHEN
16'-10"x10'-8"

DINING
15'-0"x11'-0"

GREAT ROOM
17'-0"x16'-6"

SUN ROOM
10'-8"x13'-0"

DECK

9'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

10'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

10'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

10'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

10'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

10'-1 1/8" WALL HGT.
VAULTED CLG.
WOOD FLOOR

WOOD FLOOR

WOOD FLOOR

O
VE

N
/ M

IC
R

O
.  

  R
EF

R
.

FUTURE

10'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

CARPET

WOOD

10'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

WOOD FLOOR

28
68

28
80

DROP ZONE

1212 SQ.FT.

16'x8' O.H. GARAGE DOOR

16'x8' O.H. GARAGE DOOR

PICT. 4020

PI
C

T.
 4

02
0

PICT. 4020

PI
C

T.
 4

02
0

18" FLOOR TRUSSES
@ 19.2" O.C.

18" FLOOR TRUSSES
@ 19.2" O.C.

UPPERS

UPPERS UPPERS

BENCH

D
N

 4
R

MECH CHASE

24
" V

AN
.

PICT. 5056

WOOD
LVT

10'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

D
N

 3
R

D
N

 1
R

30
90

-2

PI
C

T.
 3

07
0

PICT. 4070

W
O

O
D

C
PT

.

12
'-0

"
SH

EE
TR

O
C

K 
O

PE
N

IN
G

11
'-6

"
5'

-0
"

86'-2"

21'-6"

10'-9"

6'-0" 7'-8" 18'-0"

2'-0" 4'-0"
6"

4'-0"

11'-6"

5'-3" 2'-3"

45
'-6

"

2'
-3

"

20
'-0

"
10

'-3
"

15
'-6

"

2'
-3

"
11

'-0
"

27
"H

.
BU

IL
T-

IN
27

"H
.

BU
IL

T-
IN

9'
-4

"
SH

EE
TR

O
C

K 
O

PE
N

IN
G

4'
-7

"
S.

R
. O

PG
.

PI
C

T.
 2

61
6

PI
C

T.
 2

61
6

80611 PATIO DR
8016 PICT.

54
'-0

"
21

'-0
"

28
'-9

"
25

'-3
"

10
'-0

"

6'
-8

"

87'-2"

24'-0" 25'-2" 25'-6" 11'-6"

13'-8" 5'-1" 5'-3" 2'-71
2" 19'-11" 2'-71

2" 3'-8" 6'-1" 7'-9" 8'-0"

3'-10"3'-10"2'-71
2"3'-41

2"

2'
-7

1 2"
17

'-4
1 2"

1'
-9

"
5'

-3
"

5'-8" 5'-10"

4'
-0

"2'
-4

1 2"
9'

-3
"

2'
-4

1 2"

3'
-5

"
3'

-4
"

3'
-6

"
3'

-8
"

7'-2" 3'-11"3'-11"

5'-10" 3'-5"3'-1"

1'
-2

"
6'

-3
1 2"

3'
-4

1 2"

1'-2" 1'-2"

6020 TRANSOM

21'-6" 6'-8" 9'-1" 5'-11" 8'-8" 2'-1" 15'-8"5'-1"

10"

WOOD FLOOR

LVT

CARPET

PI
C

T.
 3

04
0

11
'-0

"
11

'-0
"

22
'-0

"

10"

2'-2"

WALL ABOVE

W
AL

L 
AB

O
VE

WALL ABOVE

WALL ABOVE

WALL ABOVE

1'
-6

"
3'

-8
"

6'
-0

"
3'

-8
"

3'
-6

"

6"

4'-5" 4'-4"

1'-6"

SH 3050

5'-111
2" 5'-101

2" 4'-4"4'-5"2'-5" 6'-1"

WOOD FLOOR

WOOD FLOOR

ATHLETIC COURT
(@ CEILING)

CONCRETE
19'-7 7/8" CLG. HGT.

1
3

2
3

SHED ROOF ABOVE GARAGE 2'
-0

"

19'-0"

H
EA

T 
& 

G
LO

 6
K 

G
AS

 F
P.

STONE VENEER FACE

9'-5 3/8" WALL HEIGHT
**1'-6" PLATE DROP ALONG GUEST SUITE WALL **

9'-5 3/8" WALL HEIGHT
2'-6" PLATE DROP 

MFD. ROOF TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

M
FD

. R
O

O
F 

TR
U

SS
ES

@
 2

4"
 O

.C
.

LOWER LANDING

WIC
BELOW

D
N

. 1
7 

R
IS

.

U
P 

19
 R

IS
.

OFFICE #2
ABOVE

R
AI

L 
O

N
 A

N
KL

E 
W

AL
L

NOTES:

HEADERS TO BE 2-2x10
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

1) ALL INTERIOR & EXTERIOR

3) ALL EXTERIOR

OUTSIDE OF SHEATHING

& AS NOTED ELSEWHERE

4) MAIN WDWS. HGT VARIES / TRANS ABV

DIMENSIONS TO 

& TRUSSES

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

5) GARAGE WALL 2x6 

7) 4 1/2" RETURNS ON ALL DOORS

SHOWN @ 10" - 7 3/4" MAX RISE

TO VERIFY SIZE & SPACING OF JSTS.

UPPER WDWS @ 6'-10 

6) TRUSS & FLOOR JOIST MANUFACTURER

2) STAIR TREAD CUT

ROOMS ARE APPROXIMATE & USED
8) ROOM DIMENSIONS FOR FINISHED

FOR GENERAL PLANNING.  EXACT
ROOM DIMENSION WILL VARY.

EXTERIOR OF HOUSE
9) O.S.B. ENTIRE 

UP TO 4'-11" SPAN = 1 TRIMMER

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

11) HEADER TRIMMER REQ'MNTS:

5'-0" SPAN OR LARGER = 2 TRIMMERS

10) KNOCKDOWN PAINTED CLGS.

ALUM. SOFFIT CLG.

HALL #1
5'-6"x11'-10"

10'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.
WOOD

DW

6660 PICT.
6616 PICT.

3060 PICT.
3016 PICT.

30
60

 P
IC

T.
30

16
 P

IC
T.

SL
O

PE
SL

O
PE

SL
O

PE
SL

O
PE

BREAKFAST
10'-8"x9'-6"

28
61

1

18
" T

R
AN

SO
M

GRILL DECK
FUTURE

36
50

 P
IC

T.
36

16
 P

IC
T.

36
50

 P
IC

T.
36

16
 P

IC
T.

3650 PICT.
3616 PICT.

3650 PICT.
3616 PICT.

BY OTHERS

10'-1 1/8" WALL HGT.
WOOD FLOOR

SMOOTH CLG.

5'
-6

"
4'

-3
"

5'
-0

"

ST
O

N
E 

FA
C

E 
AN

D
R

ET
. A

LO
N

G
 S

ID
ES

6'
-0

"4'
-3

"

6K
 G

AS
 F

P

1'-0"

2'-31
2"

8'
-6

"

6'-11"

HALF WALL

SR OPG.

12
'H

 S
R

. L
ED

G
E 30" FLOOR TRUSSES

@ 19.2" O.C.

3
5

3
5

2
5

2
5

1
6

1
6

1
5

1
5

5'-8" 5'-10"

10'-3"11'-3"

10'-9"

21'-6"

1'
-6

"

18
'-4

1 2"
2'

-7
1 2"

25
'-3

"
5'

-0
"

5'
-0

"

2
6

2
6

1
7

1
7

9'
-0

"H
 S

R
O

.

9'
-0

"H
 S

R
O

.

9'
-0

"H
 S

R
O

.

9'
-0

"H
 S

R
O

.

3-
14

" L
VL

 C
O

N
T.

 F
LU

SH

2-
7 

1/
4"

 L
SL

 D
R

O
PP

ED

NOTE:
LINES ARE FOR

REFERENCE ONLY.

23'-0"x37'-4"

2
2

GIRDER TRUSS

5X5 PSL
NO PLATES

3-2X6

3-18" LVL FLUSH

G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

3 PLY 18" LVL FL.

4 PLY 11 7/8" LVL FL.3X7 PSL
PLATES OK

2-2X10

2 TRIMMERS

2-
 9

 1
/2

" L
SL

3 TRIMMERS

2-2X10 CONT.

2-
2X

10
 C

O
N

T.

2-
2X

10
2-

2X
10

2-9 1/2" LSL

2-
2X

10

2-2X10 CONT.

5X5 PSL

3-9 1/2" LSL FLUSH

3-
9 

1/
2"

 L
SL

2 
TR

IM
M

ER
S

3 
TR

IM
M

ER
S2-2X10

2-
2X

10

2-11 7/8" LVL

2-
2X

10

GIRDER TRUSS

G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

4-2X63-14" LVL

4-2X6

2-7 1/4" LSL

2-
2X

10

2-
2X

10

2-2X102-2X10

2-
14

" L
VL

 F
LU

SH

3-2X10

M
FD

. R
O

O
F 

TR
U

SS
ES

@
 2

4"
 O

.C
.

4-2X6

FLOOR GIRDER

2-2X8 HDR.

2-
2X

10
 F

LU
SH

2-9 1/2" LSL3-2X6

3X11 PSL
NO PLATES

2-2X8

4-2X6

3-2X6

3-2X6

4
7

2
7

R.I. GARAGE HEATER
GAS, ELEC, & VENTING

G
AR

AG
E 

FL
O

O
R

 T
R

EN
C

H
 D

R
AI

N
-V

ER
IF

Y 
PE

R
 C

IT
Y 

D
AY

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 / 
C

IT
Y 

R
EQ

.

GARAGE FLOOR TRENCH DRAIN
-VERIFY PER CITY DAYLIGHTING / CITY REQ.

BASE CAB
W/ UPPER

3
7

3
7

7
3

6
3

9
3

8
3

FLOOR TRUSSES DESIGNED
W/ FIREPLACE VENTING IN MIND

10
3

2480 PKT. DR.

62

PICT. 2646

36
24

80
 P

KT
. D

R
.

4'
-8

"

6'
-3

"
3'

-0
"

R & SH

2880
26

80
 C

.O
.

@
 8

'H

2480 C.O.
@ 8'H

R & SH

3068

2-2X10

2080

30" RANGE

UPPERS

W/ MICRO
ABOVE

W/D

BENCH 
W/ HOOKS

STORAGE CABINETS

GUEST ROOM
13'-0"x13'-0"

CARPET
9'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

TV VIEWING
13'-2"x14'-8"

9'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.
WOOD FLOOR

7"
4'

-1
0"

7'-0"13'-2" 3'-6"

SL 750
GAS FP

3'
-6

"
4'

-0
"

3'
-6

"

30
56

 C
SM

T.
30

56
 C

SM
T.

2-
2X

8 
C

O
N

T.

UPPERS

20
80

R
 &

 S
H

2480 PKT. DR.

D
R

O
P 

ZO
N

E

M.R. CLO
4'-7"x4'-6"

DBL R & SH

R
 &

 S
H

3'
-2

1 2"

WDW HGT. TO MATCH PATIO DR

W
D

W
 H

G
T.

 T
O

 M
AT

C
H

 P
AT

IO
 D

R

4'
-4

"
3'

-3
"

30
80

30
56

 C
SM

T.

4'
-3

"

W
D

W
 H

G
T.

 T
O

 M
AT

C
H

 P
AT

IO
 D

R

30
56

 P
IC

T.

9'
-7

1 2"

7'
-0

"
GUEST BATH

5'-6"x13'-0"

TILE
9'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

W.I.C. #1
4'-8"x4'-6"

CARPET
9'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

W.I.C. #1
4'-10"x4'-6"

CARPET
9'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

3'
-1

1"

TILE
CPT

LVT
WOOD

(OPTION)(OPTION)

7"
2'

-6
"

2480 C.O.
@ 8'H

4'-0" 11'-9" 2'-5"
2'

-2
"

1'
-8

"

72
" V

AN
IT

Y

2'
-6

"

3'-3"

5'
-0

"
1'

-9
"

4'
-1

1"

W
O

O
D

C
PT

24x24 INTERIOR

LVT

3'
-3

"

3
3

2-
2X

8 
C

O
N

T.

**2'-6" PLATE DROP FROM MAIN**

**1'-6" PLATE DROP ALONG GUEST SUITE WALL **

18" FLOOR TRUSSES
@ 19.2" O.C.

18
" F

LO
O

R
 T

R
U

SS
ES

@
 1

9.
2"

 O
.C

.

GIRDER TRUSS
2-2X6

NO PLATES

2 TRIMMERS

2-2X8
#13459

#4775

GIRDER TRUSS

MFD. ROOF TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

ROOF TRUSS
AT 24" O.C.

R
O

O
F 

TR
U

SS
AT

 2
4"

 O
.C

.

M
FD

. R
O

O
F 

TR
U

SS
ES

@
 2

4"
 O

.C
.

ROOF TRUSS
AT 24" O.C.

4-2X6

3-2X6
#7313

2-2X6

9'
-0

 1
/2

"
R

O
U

G
H

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

9'-4"
ROUGH OPENING WIDTH

M.L. S.R.O. FRAMING
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

4
3

4'-3"
ROUGH OPENING WIDTH

9'
-0

 1
/2

"
R

O
U

G
H

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

7
3

9'
-0

 1
/2

"
R

O
U

G
H

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

12'-0"
ROUGH OPENING WIDTH

9'
-0

 1
/2

"
R

O
U

G
H

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

8'-6"
ROUGH OPENING WIDTH

8
3

9
3

1'
-0

 5
/8

"

10
'-1

 1
/8

"
M

AI
N

 L
EV

EL

10
'-1

 1
/8

"
M

AI
N

 L
EV

EL

1'
-0

 5
/8

"

1'
-0

 5
/8

"

1'
-0

 5
/8

"

10
'-1

 1
/8

"
M

AI
N

 L
EV

EL

10
'-1

 1
/8

"
M

AI
N

 L
EV

EL

6
3

3'-6"
ROUGH

OPENING
WIDTH

8'
-0

 1
/2

"
R

O
U

G
H

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

1'
-0

 5
/8

"

9'
-1

 1
/8

"
M

AI
N

 L
EV

EL

3'-0"
ROUGH

OPENING
WIDTH

8'
-0

 1
/2

"
R

O
U

G
H

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

1'
-0

 5
/8

"

9'
-1

 1
/8

"
M

AI
N

 L
EV

EL

5
3

10 SUN ROOM ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"3

STONE VENEER FACE AND
RETURNS. NO HEARTH

WOOD 6"X6"X60" DISTRESSED
MANTEL

HEAT & GLO 6K GAS
FIREPLACE

PICT. 2616 PICT. 2616

BEV.
FRIDGE

SOFFIT ABOVE
BUILT-IN CABINETS

TV LOCATION
DRYWALL CHASE

STONE SURROUND. VERIFY
DIMENSIONS W/ SELECTED FP.
UNIT.
HEAT & GLO 6K GAS
FIREPLACE SHOWN

NO HEARTH

1 GREAT ROOM FIREPLACE ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"3

10
'-1

 1
/8

"

2'
-3

"
6'

-7
 3

/4
"

6K
GAS FP.

SEE CABINET DRAWINGS FOR

SH 3050

SEE CABINET DRAWINGS FOR
GREATER DETAIL

BENCH OPEN BELOW1'
-6

"

3 MUD ROOM ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"3

10
'-1

 1
/8

"

5056 PICTURE WINDOW

SEE CABINET DRAWINGS FOR
GREATER DETAIL

UPPER CABINETS

BASE CABINETS

3'
-0

"
1'

-6
"

5'
-5

 3
/4

"

DISHWASHER  SINK BASE

2 SCULLERY ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"3

9'
-0

"

3

C
U

S
T

O
M

 

REVISION RECORD
1 9-06-23

BUILDER LICENSE #2459

GOLDEN VALLEY, MN 55427
OFFICE: 763-432-4500

FAX: 763-432-4501

1000 BOONE AVENUE N.
SUITE 400

KR
OM

IN
GA

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ce

, 
M

N
 5

5
3
2
8

3
5
8
5
 W

ill
ia

m
 W

a
y

LO
T 

1 
- B

LO
C

K 
7 

- K
oc

h 
Fa

rm
 S

an
ct

ua
ry

 

2
0
2
4
 G

O
N

Y
E

A
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
C

SHEET

OF

BASEMENT

FOUNDATION
FINISHED SQUARE FEET

PROJECT

PROJECT NO.

SECOND

TOTAL

FIRST

8

GH1468

2499

6686

1749
ATHLETIC CT

1505

1668

933

2 9-15-23
3 9-18-23 Bid Plan
4 9-20-23 Bid Plan
5 9-21-23 Bid Plan
6 9-28-23
7 10-02-23
8 10-25-23
9 11-01-23
10 11-10-23
11 11-13-23
12 11-16-23
13 1-11-24
14 1-16-24
15 1-31-24
16 2-12-24 FINAL STR.
17 3-15-24 PERMIT



UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"                                                           

26
68

 P
KT

. D
R

.

2068 20
68

20
80

 FV2080FV

26
68

2668

2668

36"HT. BASE LIN.

PRIMARY BEDROOM
14'-6"x15'-10"

PRIMARY WIC
8'-8"x13'-8"

PRIMARY BATH
16'-10"x14'-8"

HALL
15'-7"x8'-6"

FLEX
10'-0"x12'-2"

BEDROOM #3
11'-0"x11'-10"

OFFICE #2
10'-0"-x7'-2"

TILE

8'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

2668 PKT. DR.

5'
-0

" T
U

B/
SH

O
W

ER
 M

O
D

W D
R&S

2868LAUNDRY
12'-0"x6'-6"

LVT

L.T.

5'-0" TUB/
SHOWER MOD

WIC
5'-0"x4'-8"

2468

26
68

24
68

2468

24
68

 P
KT

. D
R

.

BEDROOM #2
12'-6"x13'-2"+

BATH #2
5'-0"x8'-0"

BATH #3
12'-0"x5'-0"

24
68

WIC
6'-8"x4'-8"

8'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

26
68 LINEN

9'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT. @ BOX VAULT

8'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

8'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

CARPET

CARPET

CARPET

10'-9 5/8" WALL HGT.

LVT

CARPET

CARPET
8'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

CARPET
8'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT. CARPET

VAULTED CLG.

CARPET

LVT

CARPET
8'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.

PICT. 5060

CSMT. 3050 CSMT. 3050 PICT. 5046

C
SM

T 
20

40

PICT. 6656 CSMT. 3056

PI
C

T.
 3

05
6

2- CSMT. 2650

CSMT. 2656   PICT. 4056

44'-8"

11'-0" 15'-6"

4'
-6

"
7'

-0
"

4'
-6

"
41

'-0
"

6"

44'-8"

7'-0" 12'-0" 7'-8" 2'-0" 16'-0"

6"

41
'-0

"

43
'-0

"

G
LA

SS
 P

AN
EL TILE BASE AND WALLS

TO CEILING

28
" V

AN
.

36" VAN.

TI
LE

C
PT

TILE
CPT

LVT
CPT

LVT
CPT

LV
T

C
PT

LV
T

C
PT

M
FD

. R
O

O
F 

TR
U

SS
ES

@
 2

4"
 O

.C
.

M
FD

. R
O

O
F 

TR
U

SS
ES

@
 2

4"
 O

.C
.

M
FD

. R
O

O
F 

TR
U

SS
ES

@
 2

4"
 O

.C
.

MFD. ROOF TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

NOTES:

HEADERS TO BE 2-2x10
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

1) ALL INTERIOR & EXTERIOR

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

4) ALL EXTERIOR

3) ALL ANGLED WALLS AT 45°

OUTSIDE OF SHEATHING

& AS NOTED ELSEWHERE

5) MAIN WDWS. HGT VARIES / TRANS ABV

DIMENSIONS TO 

& TRUSSES

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

6) GARAGE WALL 2x6 

8) 4 1/2" RETURNS ON ALL DOORS

SHOWN @ 10" - 7 3/4" MAX RISE

TO VERIFY SIZE & SPACING OF JSTS.

UPPER WDWS @ 6'-10 

7) TRUSS & FLOOR JOIST MANUFACTURER

2) STAIR TREAD CUT

ROOMS ARE APPROXIMATE & USED
9) ROOM DIMENSIONS FOR FINISHED

FOR GENERAL PLANNING.  EXACT
ROOM DIMENSION WILL VARY.

EXTERIOR OF HOUSE
10) O.S.B. ENTIRE 

UP TO 4'-11" SPAN = 1 TRIMMER

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

12) HEADER TRIMMER REQ'MNTS:

5'-0" SPAN OR LARGER = 2 TRIMMERS
UP TO 4'-11" SPAN = 1 TRIMMER

11) KNOCKDOWN PAINTED CLGS.

R&SH

R
&S

H

R&SH

R
&S

H

R&SH

R
&S

H

R
&S

H

D
N

. 1
9R

.

R
AI

L 
O

N
 A

N
KL

E 
W

AL
L

96
" V

AN
IT

Y

TA
LL

LI
N

EN
30

" H
T.

BA
SE

 C
AB

.

FREE-STANDING
36" x 66"

TUB

5 SH

4'-0"

6'
-6

"

7'-0"H SRO.

7'
H

 S
R

. O
PG

SOFFIT

TALL

MFD. ROOF TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

UPPERS

LVT
CPT

1'
-2

"

1'-2"1'-2"

1'
-2

"

97" TI
LE

 B
EN

C
H

48
"

GIRDER TRUSS

GIRDER TRUSS

1
4

2
4

PICT. 2636
BLACK OUT

STONE VENEER FACE

CARPET

PRIMARY VEST.
5'-8"x8'-6"

8'-1 1/8" CLG. HGT.
CARPET

RV

RV RV

RV RV

5'
-5

"
5'

-5
"

6'
-1

1"
8'

-3
"

5'
-6

"

12'-7"2'-11"6'-4"4'-8"5'-6"5'-8"

18'-2"

7'-0"

3
5

2
5

1
6

1
5

2
6

2
6

3
5

2
5

1
6

1
5

2-
2X

10

2-2X10

3-2X10

3-2X10 CONT.

4-2X6

3-2X6

3-2X10 

2-2X10 CONT.

3-2X6

11'-6"

4'
-6

"

2 TRIMMERS

2-
2X

10

2-2X10 CONT.

1
7

1
7

R
.I.

 F
O

R
 F

U
TU

R
E

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

SLOPESLOPE

SLOPESLOPE

VAULT CENTERED ON EXTERIOR

8'-1 1/8" WALL HGT.

SADDLE

2'
-3

 1
/4

"

8:128:12

8:128:12

3
7

4
7

2'
-8

"
1'

-6
"

#12334
#6982#6982

GIRDER TRUSS

2-
2X

10
 F

LU
SH

G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

2-2X6

2-2X6

3-2X6
#7313

#4127

C
LI

P
8:

12
 P

IT
C

H

PICT. 5046

36"X 66"
FREESTANDING TUB

1 PRIMARY BATH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"4

TILE BASE AND WALLS TO
CEILING HT.
28"X 18" TILE NICHE. VER.

TILE BENCH
GLASS DOOR & PANELS

8'
-1

 1
/8

"

2'
-6

"
6"

7'
-0

"

10
'-9

 5
/8

"
3'

-5
 1

/8
"

8'
-1

0 
3/

4"

2 OFFICE ELEV.
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"4

PICT. 5660

U.L. S.R.O. FRAMING
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

3
4

4'-0"
ROUGH

OPENING
WIDTH

7'
-0

 1
/2

"
R

O
U

G
H

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

1'
-0

 5
/8

"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"
U

PP
ER

 L
EV

EL

6'-6"
ROUGH

OPENING
WIDTH

7'
-0

 1
/2

"
R

O
U

G
H

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

1'
-0

 5
/8

"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"
U

PP
ER

 L
EV

EL

3
4 4

C
U

S
T

O
M

 

REVISION RECORD
1 9-06-23

BUILDER LICENSE #2459

GOLDEN VALLEY, MN 55427
OFFICE: 763-432-4500

FAX: 763-432-4501

1000 BOONE AVENUE N.
SUITE 400

KR
OM

IN
GA

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ce

, 
M

N
 5

5
3
2
8

3
5
8
5
 W

ill
ia

m
 W

a
y

LO
T 

1 
- B

LO
C

K 
7 

- K
oc

h 
Fa

rm
 S

an
ct

ua
ry

 

2
0
2
4
 G

O
N

Y
E

A
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
C

SHEET

OF

BASEMENT

FOUNDATION
FINISHED SQUARE FEET

PROJECT

PROJECT NO.

SECOND

TOTAL

FIRST

8

GH1468

2499

6686

1749
ATHLETIC CT

1505

1668

933

2 9-15-23
3 9-18-23 Bid Plan
4 9-20-23 Bid Plan
5 9-21-23 Bid Plan
6 9-28-23
7 10-02-23
8 10-25-23
9 11-01-23
10 11-10-23
11 11-13-23
12 11-16-23
13 1-11-24
14 1-16-24
15 1-31-24
16 2-12-24 FINAL STR.
17 3-15-24 PERMIT



12

8

14:12

14:12

G
AR

. P
L.

 D
R

O
P

1'
-6

"

9'
-5

 3
/8

"

GARAGE #1

GUEST ROOM TV VIEWING

FOR STONE EXTERIOR
INSTALL KICK-OUT FLASHING
NOTE:

INSTALL TWO - MEMBRANE TAR TYVEK AND TAR PAPER
EXTERIOR IN PROPER FORM

NOTE:

STONE, AND STUCCO PRODUCTS 
PAPER BACKING UNDER ALL ROCK,

NOTE:

@ 24" O.C. BY MANUFACTURER
ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES

ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.

@ 24" O.C. BY MANUFACTURER
ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES

ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.

3 1/2" CONC. SLAB

DRAIN FIELD
PER CODE

6 MIL MEMBRANE

8'
-0

"
W

D
W

. H
G

T.

14:12

12

8

4:12

12

8

12

8

14:12

12

8

12
4

2'-0"

1"

1"

1"

3 1/2" CONC. SLAB

DRAIN FIELD
PER CODE

6 MIL MEMBRANE

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
R-49 CEILING INSULATION

MIN. 1" AIR SPACE @ EAVE
5/8" GYP. BD.

2
6

1
7

1 BUILDING SECTION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"5

1'-6"

1'-6"

75
8"

H
L 

H
G

T.

67
8"

H
L 

H
G

T.

1 TRTD. PLATE ON
20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

48" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUND. WALL
2" INT. LEDGE20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.

REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

4'-0"H. x 8"W. POURED
CONC. FOUND. WALLS

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON
20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.

REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

4'-0"H. x 8"W. POURED
CONC. FOUND. WALLS

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ONCRAWL SPACE

KITCHEN
BEYOND

EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &
GRAVEL AS REQ'D

REAR PL. DROP

1'
-0

"
19

'-7
 7

/8
"

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 C

T 
PL

. H
G

T.

BEDROOM #3

2'
-6

"

GAR. PL. DROP

9'
-5

 3
/8

"

G
AR

. P
L.

 D
R

O
P

BATH #3 LAUNDRY BEDROOM #2

OFFICE #1 MUDROOM

MECH
EXERCISE

ATHLETIC
COURT

SR LEDGE @ 12' H.

GARAGE #2

@ 24" O.C. BY MANUFACTURER
ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES

1"

18" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

20" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

3/4" SUBFLOOR

12

4

1"

2'-0"

1'-6"

1'-6"

30" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

14:12

14:12

12
4

12

8

12

8

3/4" SUBFLOOR

3 1/2" CONC. SLAB

DRAIN FIELD
PER CODE

6 MIL MEMBRANE
20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

9'-0"H. x 8"W. POURED
CONC. FOUND. WALLS

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

TYP- R-20 SPRAY FOAM

EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &

GRAVEL AS REQ'D

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
R-49 CEILING INSULATION

MIN. 1" AIR SPACE @ EAVE
5/8" GYP. BD.

2
6

1
7

ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.

ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.

NO INTERIOR INSULATION REQ'D. WHERE EXCEPTION IN SECTION R 402.2.8 IS MET
(R-5 INSULATION ADDED WHERE EXCEPTION IS NOT MET) 

3 BUILDING SECTION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"5

NOTES:
HIGH IMPACT SHEETROCK
TO BE USED TO 12' HGT.
ON ATHLETIC COURT WALLS.

ALL WDWS IN ATHLETIC CT
TO BE TRIMLESS
- S.R. RETURNS ONLY

9'-0"H. x 10"W. POURED

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.

1 TRTD. PLATE

REBAR PER CODE

CONC. FOUND. WALLS

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

2" EXTERIOR LEDGE

FOR STONE EXTERIOR
INSTALL KICK-OUT FLASHING
NOTE:

INSTALL TWO - MEMBRANE TAR BUILDING WRAP & TAR PAPER
EXTERIOR IN PROPER FORM

NOTE:

STONE, AND STUCCO PRODUCTS 
PAPER BACKING UNDER ALL ROCK,

NOTE:

6" H
L 

H
G

T.

87
8"

H
L 

H
G

T.

9'
-0

"

G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

1 TRTD. PLATE ON
20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

48" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUND. WALL
2" INT. LEDGE

7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
R-20 BATT INSULATION

SIDING PER OWNER

1/2" GYP. BD.

BUILDING WRAP

W
D

W
. H

G
T.

18
'-6

 3
/4

"

LE
D

G
E 

H
G

T.
16

'-1
 3

/4
"

EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &

GRAVEL AS REQ'D

EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &
GRAVEL AS REQ'D

18" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

18" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

10
'-9

5
8"

W
AL

L 
H

G
T.3'-0"

PORCH 6 
3/

4"

FOYER

HALLFLEX

OFFICE #2

W.I.C.

14
'-6

1 4"
W

AL
L 

H
G

T.

8'
-1

01 2"
W

D
W

. H
G

T.

ALUM. SOFFIT CLG.

20" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

STORAGE

ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.

ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.

3 1/2" CONC. SLAB

DRAIN FIELD
PER CODE

6 MIL MEMBRANE

HALL #1
BEYOND

@ 24" O.C. BY MANUFACTURER
ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES

9'
-1

1 8"
C

LG
. H

G
T.

8'
-1

1 8"
C

LG
. H

G
T.

FOR STONE EXTERIOR
INSTALL KICK-OUT FLASHING
NOTE:

INSTALL TWO - MEMBRANE TAR BUILDING WRAP & TAR PAPER
EXTERIOR IN PROPER FORM

NOTE:

STONE, AND STUCCO PRODUCTS 
PAPER BACKING UNDER ALL ROCK,

NOTE:

1/2" O.S.B. SHEATHING

ASPHALT SHINGLES

W/ CLIPS

ON 15# FELT

12
8

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
R-49 CEILING INSULATION

MIN. 1" AIR SPACE @ EAVE
5/8" GYP. BD.

R-20 SPRAY INSUL RIM.

7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
R-20 BATT INSULATION

SIDING PER OWNER

1/2" GYP. BD.

R-20 SPRAY INSUL RIM.

HALL #1

GENERIC RLG SHOWN
ACTUAL DESIGN PER 
SELECTION

3/4" SUBFLOOR

3/4" SUBFLOOR

3/4" SUBFLOOR

12
8

1'-0"

1'-
3"

1'
-2

3
8"

1'-6" 1'-6"

1"

12
4

H
L 

H
G

T.

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

9'-0"H. x 8"W. POURED
CONC. FOUND. WALLS

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

2
6

1
7

6'
-1

0"
W

D
W

. H
G

T.

R-20 SPRAY INSUL RIM.

2 BUILDING SECTION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"5

14:12

3-2x12 STRINGERS
6'-8" MIN. HEADROOM

7 3/4" MAX. RISE

AS PER CODE

10" MIN. TREAD

6" H
L 

H
G

T.

FL
R

. G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

2'-0"

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

42" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

8
12

14
'-2

3
4"

W
AL

L 
H

G
T.

5

C
U

S
T

O
M

 

REVISION RECORD
1 9-06-23

BUILDER LICENSE #2459

GOLDEN VALLEY, MN 55427
OFFICE: 763-432-4500

FAX: 763-432-4501

1000 BOONE AVENUE N.
SUITE 400

KR
OM

IN
GA

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ce

, 
M

N
 5

5
3
2
8

3
5
8
5
 W

ill
ia

m
 W

a
y

LO
T 

1 
- B

LO
C

K 
7 

- K
oc

h 
Fa

rm
 S

an
ct

ua
ry

 

2
0
2
4
 G

O
N

Y
E

A
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
C

SHEET

OF

BASEMENT

FOUNDATION
FINISHED SQUARE FEET

PROJECT

PROJECT NO.

SECOND

TOTAL

FIRST

8

GH1468

2499

6686

1749
ATHLETIC CT

1505

1668

933

2 9-15-23
3 9-18-23 Bid Plan
4 9-20-23 Bid Plan
5 9-21-23 Bid Plan
6 9-28-23
7 10-02-23
8 10-25-23
9 11-01-23
10 11-10-23
11 11-13-23
12 11-16-23
13 1-11-24
14 1-16-24
15 1-31-24
16 2-12-24 FINAL STR.
17 3-15-24 PERMIT



EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &

GRAVEL AS REQ'D

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

42" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &
GRAVEL AS REQ'D

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

42" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

WOOD LEDGE
GAMEFAMILY ROOM BATHHALL #2

GREAT ROOM

PRIMARY
W.I.C.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

PRIMARY
WTR. CLO.

PRIMARY
SHOWER

DINING ROOM KITCHEN SKULLERY
8'

-1
1 8"

C
LG

. H
G

T.

HALL #1
BEYOND

@ 24" O.C. BY MANUFACTURER
ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES

@ 24" O.C. BY MANUFACTURER
ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES

14:12

18" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

20" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

3/4" SUBFLOOR

3/4" SUBFLOOR

12
8

12
8

12
5

4:12

1'-6"

1'-6"

1'-0"

12
4

3 1/2" CONC. SLAB

DRAIN FIELD
PER CODE

6 MIL MEMBRANE

7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
R-20 BATT INSULATION

SIDING PER OWNER

1/2" GYP. BD.

BUILDING WRAP

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
R-49 CEILING INSULATION

MIN. 1" AIR SPACE @ EAVE
5/8" GYP. BD.

2
6

1
7

9'
-0

"
W

D
W

. H
G

T.
8'

-0
"

W
D

W
. H

G
T.

6'
-1

0"
W

D
W

. H
G

T.

R-20 SPRAY INSUL RIM.

R-20 SPRAY INSUL RIM. R-20 SPRAY INSUL RIM.

R-20 SPRAY INSUL RIM.

1 BUILDING SECTION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"6

FOR STONE EXTERIOR
INSTALL KICK-OUT FLASHING
NOTE:

INSTALL TWO - MEMBRANE TAR BUILDING WRAP & TAR PAPER
EXTERIOR IN PROPER FORM

NOTE:

STONE, AND STUCCO PRODUCTS 
PAPER BACKING UNDER ALL ROCK,

NOTE:

1'-6"

6"
H

L 
H

G
T.

1'
-6

3
4"

10
'-1

1 8"

1'
-8

3
4"

8'
-1

0"
C

LG
. H

G
T.

C
LG

. H
G

T.

FOYER
BEYOND

ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.

3-PLY 18" LVL FL.
4-PLY 11-7/8" LVL FL.

FL
R

. G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

8:12 VAULT CLG.

2'-0"

BUILD OUT GABLE
TRUSS IN FIELD

HALL #2
1'

-0
"

19
'-7

 7
/8

"
AT

H
LE

TI
C

 C
T 

PL
. H

G
T.

9'
-6

"
W

D
W

. H
G

T.

PRIMARY
WTR. CLO.

PRIMARY
BATH

SHEET ROCK OPENING
W/ HALF WALL

18" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

3/4" SUBFLOOR

30" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

BEDROOM #2 BATH #2

20" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

OPEN BELOW

BREAKFAST

KITCHEN

REAR PL. DROP

1'
-0

"
9'

-1
 1

/8
"

1'-6"

W.I.C. #1 GUEST ROOM

2 BUILDING SECTION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"6

ATHLETIC
COURT

GUEST
BEDROOM

FOR STONE EXTERIOR
INSTALL KICK-OUT FLASHING
NOTE:

INSTALL TWO - MEMBRANE TAR BUILDING WRAP & TAR PAPER
EXTERIOR IN PROPER FORM

NOTE:

STONE, AND STUCCO PRODUCTS 
PAPER BACKING UNDER ALL ROCK,

NOTE:

8:12
4:12

8'
-1

0"
1'

-8
 3

/4
"

10
'-1

 1
/8

"
1'

-6
 3

/4
"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"
PL

AT
E 

H
G

T.
PL

AT
E 

H
G

T.
PL

AT
E 

H
G

T.

3 1/2" CONC. SLAB

DRAIN FIELD
PER CODE

6 MIL MEMBRANE

3 1/2" CONC. SLAB

DRAIN FIELD
PER CODE

6 MIL MEMBRANE

EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &

GRAVEL AS REQ'D

EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &
GRAVEL AS REQ'D

8:128:12

8:12

12
4

12
9

CRT. PL. DROP

8:12

8:12

8:12

3
5

2
5

1
6

1
5

NOTES:
HIGH IMPACT SHEETROCK
TO BE USED TO 12' HGT.
ON ATHLETIC COURT WALLS.

ALL WDWS IN ATHLETIC CT
TO BE TRIMLESS
- S.R. RETURNS ONLY

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
R-49 CEILING INSULATION

MIN. 1" AIR SPACE @ EAVE
5/8" GYP. BD.

3-2x12 STRINGERS
6'-8" MIN. HEADROOM

7 3/4" MAX. RISE

AS PER CODE

10" MIN. TREAD

5'-4"H. x 10"W. POURED

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.

1 TRTD. PLATE

REBAR PER CODE

CONC. FOUND. WALLS

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

2" EXTERIOR LEDGE

61 8"
H

L 
H

G
T.

SR LEDGE @ 12' H.

6"
6"6"

6"

6"

R-20 SPRAY INSUL RIM.

R-20 SPRAY INSUL RIM.

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

48" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.

ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.

CRAWL SPACE

GUEST BATH

6

C
U

S
T

O
M

 

REVISION RECORD
1 9-06-23

BUILDER LICENSE #2459

GOLDEN VALLEY, MN 55427
OFFICE: 763-432-4500

FAX: 763-432-4501

1000 BOONE AVENUE N.
SUITE 400

KR
OM

IN
GA

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ce

, 
M

N
 5

5
3
2
8

3
5
8
5
 W

ill
ia

m
 W

a
y

LO
T 

1 
- B

LO
C

K 
7 

- K
oc

h 
Fa

rm
 S

an
ct

ua
ry

 

2
0
2
4
 G

O
N

Y
E

A
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
C

SHEET

OF

BASEMENT

FOUNDATION
FINISHED SQUARE FEET

PROJECT

PROJECT NO.

SECOND

TOTAL

FIRST

8

GH1468

2499

6686

1749
ATHLETIC CT

1505

1668

933

2 9-15-23
3 9-18-23 Bid Plan
4 9-20-23 Bid Plan
5 9-21-23 Bid Plan
6 9-28-23
7 10-02-23
8 10-25-23
9 11-01-23
10 11-10-23
11 11-13-23
12 11-16-23
13 1-11-24
14 1-16-24
15 1-31-24
16 2-12-24 FINAL STR.
17 3-15-24 PERMIT



2
5

3
5

1
6

BUILDING SECTION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &

GRAVEL AS REQ'D

PL. DROP

1'
-0

"

3 1/2" CONC. SLAB

DRAIN FIELD
PER CODE

6 MIL MEMBRANE

1'-6"

EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &

GRAVEL AS REQ'D

12
4

61 8"
H

L 
H

G
T.

FOR STONE EXTERIOR
INSTALL KICK-OUT FLASHING
NOTE:

INSTALL TWO - MEMBRANE TAR BUILDING WRAP & TAR PAPER
EXTERIOR IN PROPER FORM

NOTE:

STONE, AND STUCCO PRODUCTS 
PAPER BACKING UNDER ALL ROCK,

NOTE:

8:12

8:12

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
R-49 CEILING INSULATION

MIN. 1" AIR SPACE @ EAVE
5/8" GYP. BD.

8:12
TALL
LINEN

FOYER HALL #1

8:12

HALL LAUNDRY

HALL #1 EXERCISE

3 1/2" CONC. SLAB

DRAIN FIELD
PER CODE

6 MIL MEMBRANE

8'
-1

0"
1'

-8
 3

/4
"

10
'-1

 1
/8

"
1'

-6
 3

/4
"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"
PL

AT
E 

H
G

T.
PL

AT
E 

H
G

T.
PL

AT
E 

H
G

T.

20" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

4:12

6"

6"
6"

18" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

3-11 7/8" LVL.SEMI FLUSH

5'-4"H. x 10"W. POURED

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.

1 TRTD. PLATE

REBAR PER CODE

CONC. FOUND. WALLS

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

2" EXTERIOR LEDGE

4'-0"H. x 8"W. POURED

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.

1 TRTD. PLATE

REBAR PER CODE

CONC. FOUND. WALLS

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

2" EXTERIOR LEDGECRAWL SPACE

1
5

1
7

SE
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
S

8:12

8:12

PRIMARY
W.I.C.

SUN ROOM

DINING
ROOM

PRIMARY
VESTIBULE

MISC. RM. GAME

TALL
CABINET

20" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

6"

6"

12

9

3/4" SUBFLOOR

3-11 7/8" LVL.SEMI FLUSH

3-14" LVL CONT. HEADER
R-20 SPRAY INSUL RIM.

R-20 SPRAY INSUL RIM.

ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.

EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &
GRAVEL AS REQ'D

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

48" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

GREAT ROOM
BEYOND

KITCHEN TV VIEWINGMUDROOM

REAR PL. DROP

1'
-0

"
19

'-7
 7

/8
"

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 C

T 
PL

. H
G

T.

BEDROOM #2

ATHLETIC
COURT

SR LEDGE @ 12' H.

W
D

W
. H

G
T.

18
'-6

 3
/4

"

1'-6"

1'-6"

30" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

12
4

12

8

3 1/2" CONC. SLAB

DRAIN FIELD
PER CODE

6 MIL MEMBRANE

7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
R-20 BATT INSULATION

SIDING PER OWNER

1/2" GYP. BD.

BUILDING WRAP

EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &

GRAVEL AS REQ'D

2
6

ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.

NOTES:
HIGH IMPACT SHEETROCK
TO BE USED TO 12' HGT.
ON ATHLETIC COURT WALLS.

ALL WDWS IN ATHLETIC CT
TO BE TRIMLESS
- S.R. RETURNS ONLY

9'-0"H. x 10"W. POURED

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.

1 TRTD. PLATE

REBAR PER CODE

CONC. FOUND. WALLS

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

2" EXTERIOR LEDGE

87
8"

H
L 

H
G

T.

9'
-0

"

G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

10
'-1

1 
3/

8"
9'

-0
"

W
D

W
. H

G
T.

18
'-6

 3
/4

"

1'-6"

12
4

PER CODE EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &

GRAVEL AS REQ'D

3'
-6

"

1'-6"

12
4

3 1/2" CONC. SLAB

DRAIN FIELD
6 MIL MEMBRANE

EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &
GRAVEL AS REQ'D

9'-0"H. x 10"W. POURED

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.

1 TRTD. PLATE

REBAR PER CODE

CONC. FOUND. WALLS

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

2" EXTERIOR LEDGE

2 ATHLETIC COURT DETAIL
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"7

3 ATHLETIC COURT DETAIL
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"7

FU
LL

. H
G

T.
 P

O
U

R
ED

 W
AL

L

FULL HGT. FDN. WALL
BEHIND CUT LINE. FOR

REFERENCE ONLY

9'
-0

"

FU
LL

. H
G

T.
 P

O
U

R
ED

 W
AL

L

16
'-5

 1
/2

"

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.
REBAR PER CODE

1 TRTD. PLATE

42" H. x 8" W. POURED
CONC. FOUNDATION WALL

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

REAR PL. DROP

1'
-0

"

19
'-7

 7
/8

"
AT

H
LE

TI
C

 C
T 

PL
. H

G
T.

BEDROOM #2

ATHLETIC
COURT

W
D

W
. H

G
T.

18
'-6

 3
/4

"

1'-6"

1'-6"

30" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" O.C.

12
4

12

8

3 1/2" CONC. SLAB

DRAIN FIELD
PER CODE

6 MIL MEMBRANE
EXT. DRAIN TILE TYP.
INSTALL W/ FABRIC &
GRAVEL AS REQ'D

2
6

ALL CEILINGS
MUD ALL SEAMS

5/8"  GYP. BD.

NOTES:
HIGH IMPACT SHEETROCK

TO BE USED TO 12' HGT.
ON ATHLETIC COURT WALLS.

ALL WDWS IN ATHLETIC CT
TO BE TRIMLESS

- S.R. RETURNS ONLY

9'-0"H. x 10"W. POURED

20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTGS.

1 TRTD. PLATE

REBAR PER CODE

CONC. FOUND. WALLS

R-10 DRAINAGE BOARD ON

2" EXTERIOR LEDGE

87
8"

H
L 

H
G

T.

G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

G
IR

D
ER

 T
R

U
SS

4 ATHLETIC COURT DETAIL
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"7

14
'-7

 3
/8

"
5'

-4
"

KNEEWALL BEHIND CUT LINE.
FOR REFERENCE ONLY

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 H

G
T. ATHLETIC

COURT

3'
-6

"

STEPPED FDN. WALL
BEHIND CUT LINE. FOR

REFERENCE ONLY

16
'-5

 1
/2

"
KN

EE
W

AL
L

PROPOSED GRADE
BEHIND CUT LINE. FOR

REFERENCE ONLYLE
D

G
E 

H
G

T.
16

'-1
 3

/4
"

LE
D

G
E 

H
G

T.
12

'-0
"

7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

R-20 BATT INSULATION

SIDING PER OWNER

1/2" GYP. BD.

BUILDING WRAP
7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

R-20 BATT INSULATION

SIDING PER OWNER

1/2" GYP. BD.

BUILDING WRAP
7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
R-20 BATT INSULATION

SIDING PER OWNER

1/2" GYP. BD.

BUILDING WRAP

LE
D

G
E 

H
G

T.
16

'-1
 3

/4
"

LE
D

G
E 

H
G

T.
16

'-1
 3

/4
"

3
5

7

C
U

S
T

O
M

 

REVISION RECORD
1 9-06-23

BUILDER LICENSE #2459

GOLDEN VALLEY, MN 55427
OFFICE: 763-432-4500

FAX: 763-432-4501

1000 BOONE AVENUE N.
SUITE 400

KR
OM

IN
GA

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ce

, 
M

N
 5

5
3
2
8

3
5
8
5
 W

ill
ia

m
 W

a
y

LO
T 

1 
- B

LO
C

K 
7 

- K
oc

h 
Fa

rm
 S

an
ct

ua
ry

 

2
0
2
4
 G

O
N

Y
E

A
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
C

SHEET

OF

BASEMENT

FOUNDATION
FINISHED SQUARE FEET

PROJECT

PROJECT NO.

SECOND

TOTAL

FIRST

8

GH1468

2499

6686

1749
ATHLETIC CT

1505

1668

933

2 9-15-23
3 9-18-23 Bid Plan
4 9-20-23 Bid Plan
5 9-21-23 Bid Plan
6 9-28-23
7 10-02-23
8 10-25-23
9 11-01-23
10 11-10-23
11 11-13-23
12 11-16-23
13 1-11-24
14 1-16-24
15 1-31-24
16 2-12-24 FINAL STR.
17 3-15-24 PERMIT



1" AIR CHUTES FULL WIDTH OF EACH
TRUSS SPACE

RUN EXT. SHTG. & HOUSEWRAP UP
TO BOTTOM OF TRUSS TOP CHORD
FOR RIGID WIND WASH BARRIER

ALUM. FASCIA ON

100% VENTED ALUM. SOFFITSEAL VAPOR BARRIER
TO FRAMING W/ 3/8"
Ø BEAD OF ACOUSTICAL
SEALANT, TAPE WALL

ROOF TRUSSES

BLOWN-IN INSUL. (R-49 MIN.)

4 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER W/
JOINTS LAPPED 6" MIN.

(INTERIOR AIR BARRIER)
4 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

JOINTS LAPPED 6" MIN.

5 1/2" (R-21) FIBERGLASS INSULATION

EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING

INTERIOR GYPSUM BOARD

GYP. BD.

& CEILING V.B. @ SEAM

HE
EL

 H
GT

.

LP FRIEZE BD. SEE ELEVATIONS

PE
R 

SE
CT

IO
N

2x6 SUBFASCIA

(INTERIOR AIR BARRIER)
4 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

TAPE ALL JOINTS

5 1/2" (R-21) FIBERGLASS INSULATION

EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING

INTERIOR GYPSUM BOARD

HOUSEWRAP (EXTEND DOWN WALL
TO A POINT BELOW THE SILL Ž)

SIDING

SPRAY FOAM INSUL - R-21 MIN.

(INTERIOR AIR BARRIER)
4 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER TAPE ALL JOINTS - TAPE TO

5 1/2" (R-21) FIBERGLASS INSULATION

EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING

INTERIOR GYPSUM BOARD

2x8 TREATED SILL Ž W/ SILL SEALER

GRADE LINE (ELEVATION VARIES)

2" EXTRUDED POLYSTYRENE INSUL.
(R-10 MIN.)

SPRAYED OR TROWELED ON
WATER-PROOFING ON FOUNDATION
WALL UP TO FINISH GRADE ELEVATION

HOUSEWRAP (EXTEND DOWN WALL
TO A POINT BELOW THE SILL Ž)

CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL

FOUNDATION INSULATION TO BE
PROTECTED WITH SCUFF COAT FROM
BOTTOM OF SIDING TO 6" BELOW GRADE

LESCO OR GASKETED BOX FLANGES

OSB SHEATHING

OUTSIDE AIR FILM (R-0.17)

U36 HANGER AT FOUNDATION ANCHORS

4 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

INTERIOR GYPSUM BOARD

TUB OR SHOWER MOUNTING FLANGE

FROM FLOOR TO 6" ABOVE
MOUNTING FLANGE

ROUGH CARPENTERS TO INSTALL
OSB SHTG. & VAPOR BARRIER
ON WALL BELOW MOUNTING FLANGE

SEAL VAPOR BARRIER TO
SUBFLOOR W/ CONSTRUCTION
ADHESIVE

TUB OR SHOWER
UNIT

2" EXTRUDED POLYSTYRENE INSUL.
(R-10 MIN.)

GRADE LINE (ELEVATION VARIES)

(INTERIOR AIR BARRIER)
4 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

JOINTS LAPPED 6" MIN.

5 1/2" (R-21) FIBERGLASS INSULATION

EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING

4"

FOUNDATION INSULATION TO BE
PROTECTED WITH SCUFF COAT
FROM BOTTOM OF SIDING TO 6"
BELOW GRADE

SPRAYED ON
WATER-PROOFING ON FOUNDATION
WALL UP TO FINISH GRADE ELEVATION

CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL

2x8 TREATED SILL W/ SILL SEALER

HOUSEWRAP (EXTEND DOWN WALL
TO A POINT BELOW THE SILL 2")

6"

6" LP SMARTRIM
FRIEZE BOARD
SEE ELEVATION
FOR LOCATION

RAKE DETAIL

GABLE END TRUSS

2x6 SUBFASCIA
WRAP W/ALUM.

TYP. ROOF CONST.

EXTERIOR SHTG.

ANCHORS BOLTS

8" POURED WALL

GARAGE

HOUSE

6" WIDE OR
4" WIDE CURB
(SEE PLAN FOR SIZE)

2x INTERIOR WALL

FTGS PER PLAN

PER CODE

1x WOOD CAP RIPPED
& JOINTED TO SIZE W/
EASED EDGES

INVERTED CASING

GYP. BD.

2x STUDS 16 " O.C.

SE
E 

PL
AN

TO FLOOR
OR STAIR
NOSING
LINE

PERFORATED SUMP
BASKET

3/4" WASHED ROCK
CONTINIOUS
UNDER SLAB

SILT FABRIC

FOUNDATION WALL
R-10 INSUL.

6 MIL POLY

1/8" WATERPROOFING

EXTEND POLY
2"-4" OVER ROCK

FTS PER PLAN

4" DRAIN TILE 6' O.C.

TOP OF GAR.

TRIM BD.

BY SIDING INSTALLERS
PROVIDED & INSTALLED
ALUMINUM DRIP CAP

(MATCH WDW COLOR)

HOUSEWRAP
BEHIND RAKE
FRAMING

ANCHORS BOLTS
PER CODE

2x6 WALL
GYP BD

EXT SHEATHING

HOUSEWRAP

FLEX WRAP OR EQ.

AROUND WDW.
PER MFR. SPECS

NAILING FLANGE

STOOL

SHIM (BEVELED)

SHIM WINDOW PER
MANUF. SPECS

2x6 SILL

DR. OPNG.

12" LP ARCHED

STONE VENEER

SHEATHING

HOUSEWRAP

@ SIDES OF

STONE ARCH
SEE ELEV.

GARAGE DR.

BUILT OUT
10" LP TRIM BD.

STONE VENEER

TOP OF FDN.

5/4x8 COMP BD.

BY SIDING/HOUSE WRAP
PROVIDED & INSTALLED
ALUMINUM DRIP CAP

INSTALLERS (MATCH TRIM COLOR)

5/4x2 COMP BD.

FLOOR
TRUSS SYSTEM

1 
1/

2"

8"

THERMOPLY

2x8 TREATED SILL W/ SILL SEALER

2" EXTRUDED POLYSTYRENE INSUL.
(R-10 MIN.)

SPRAYED OR TROWELED ON
WATER-PROOFING ON FOUNDATION
WALL UP TO FINISH GRADE ELEVATION

INTERIOR GYPSUM BOARD

(INTERIOR AIR BARRIER)
4 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

TAPE ALL JOINTS

5 1/2" (R-21) FIBERGLASS INSULATION

CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL

6" WIDE METAL FLASHING TO PROTECT
RIGID INSULATION

4"6"

U36 HANGER @ FOUNDATION ANCHORS

SPRAY FOAM INSUL
R-21 MIN

HOUSEWRAP (EXTEND DOWN WALL
TO A POINT BELOW THE SILL 2")

FLOOR TRUSS

EXT SHEATHING

HOUSEWRAP

SILL PAN

INSULATE AROUND
DOOR PER MFR.
SPECS

THRESHOLD

SILL PAN

1/8"SHIM

SHIM DOOR PER MANUF.
SPECS

SUBFLOOR

DOOR

1/2"OSB

2x6 BLOCKING
48" O.C. PER SPECS

MID-SPAN BLOCKING
2x6 BEARING WALL W/

SPRAY FOAM INSUL
R-21 MIN

OSB SHEATHING

SPRAY FOAM INSUL
R-21 MIN

5/4x8 COMP BD.

BY SIDING/HOUSE WRAP
PROVIDED AND INSTALLED
ALUMINUM DRIP CAP

INSTALLERS (MATCH TRIM COLOR)

5/4x2 COMP BD.

(APPLIED BY FRAMING
ACCOUSTICAL SEALANT

CONTRACTOR)

(APPLIED BY FRAMING
ACCOUSTICAL SEALANT

CONTRACTOR)

@ RIM ONLY

OSB SHEATHING
@ RIM ONLY

JOIST

W/ 2-3/8" Ø LAG BOLTS

SIDING

ICE & WATER EXTENDS
5" UP SHEATHING UNDER

INSTALL TOP OF LEDGER
3 5/8" BELOW TOP OF
3/4" SUBFLOOR (THIS
ALLOWS 5/4x4 THRESHOLD
@ DOOR)

HANGER

TREATED 2x10 LEDGER

RUN HOUSE WRAP BEHIND
LEDGER (LEAVE 6" TAIL
@ TOP, B'TM. & SIDES)

HOUSEWRAP

@ 24" O.C. -OR-
W/ "LEDERLOK" FASTENERS

EMBED 2" MIN.
8" O.C. MAX OR EQUAL,

SPRAY FOAM 
INSUL. R-21 MIN.

RIM BOARD

TREATED
JOIST

JOIST
RIM

SKIRT BD.

HOUSE

END OF PORCH

2x8 TREATED SILL 
W/ SILL SEALER

1/2" GYP. BOARD

1/2" INTERIOR
GYUPSUM BOARD

TOP OF R.O.

4" OR 6" LP TRIM BD.

BY WDW / HOUSE WRAP
PROVIDED & INSTALLED
ALUMINUM DRIP CAP

INSTALLERS

5/4x2 COMP BD.

HOUSE LATERAL LOAD 
SIMPSON DTT1Z DECK-TO

CONNECTOR - (4) PER DECK

OR 8-10DX1 1/2" NAILS
6-SD#9x1 1/2" SCREWS

(INTERIOR AIR BARRIER)
4 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

TAPE ALL JOINTS

5 1/2" (R-21) FIBERGLASS INSULATION

EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING

INTERIOR GYPSUM BOARD

HOUSEWRAP (EXTEND DOWN WALL
TO A POINT BELOW THE SILL Ž)

SIDING

SPRAY FOAM INSUL
R-30 MIN

OSB SHEATHING
@ RIM ONLY

EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING

SPRAY FOAM INSUL. R-21 MIN.

5 1/2" (R-21) FIBERGLASS INSULATION

EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING

2x8 TREATED SILL Ž W/ SILL SEALER

GRADE LINE (ELEVATION VARIES)

2" EXTRUDED POLYSTYRENE INSUL.
(R-10 MIN.)

SPRAYED OR TROWELED ON
WATER-PROOFING ON FOUNDATION
WALL UP TO FINISH GRADE ELEVATION

HOUSEWRAP (EXTEND DOWN WALL
TO A POINT BELOW THE SILL Ž)

CONCRETE FND. WALL FOUNDATION INSULATION TO BE
PROTECTED WITH SCUFF COAT FROM
BTM OF SIDING TO 6" BELOW GRADE

OSB SHEATHING

OUTSIDE AIR FILM (R-0.17)

CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL

FLUSH w/ FDN. WALL
LADDER TRUSS

2x4 FURRING AT LADDER 
TRUSS (24" O.C.)

3/4" WASHED ROCK
CONTINIOUS
UNDER SLAB

2" EXTRUDED POLYSTYRENE INTERIOR
INSULATION (R-10 MIN.)

GRADE LINE (ELEVATION VARIES)

4"

FOUNDATION INSULATION TO BE
PROTECTED WITH SCUFF COAT

SPRAYED ON
WATER-PROOFING ON FOUNDATION
WALL UP TO FINISH GRADE ELEVATION

2x6 TREATED SILL W/ SILL SEALER

HOUSEWRAP (EXTEND DOWN WALL
TO A POINT BELOW THE SILL 2")

6"

5/4x8 COMP BD.

BY SIDING/HOUSE WRAP
PROVIDED & INSTALLED
ALUMINUM DRIP CAP

INSTALLERS (MATCH TRIM COLOR)

5/4x2 COMP BD.3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB

FTGS. PER PLAN

CONT. 2x4 RIBBON

CONT. 2x8 RIBBON

6 MIL POLY

6 MIL POLY

6 MIL POLY

6 MIL POLY

6 MIL POLY

6 MIL POLY

PER
PLAN

0-16"

(MATCH WDW COLOR)

TOP OF R.O.

4" OR 6" LP TRIM BD.

BY WDW / HOUSE WRAP
PROVIDED & INSTALLED
ALUMINUM DRIP CAP

INSTALLERS
(MATCH WDW COLOR)

8"

2"
1/4"

NO SCALE
1
D

DRAIN DETAIL
NO SCALE

2
D

WDW. TRIM
NO SCALE

3
D

TRIM DETAIL
NO SCALE

3a
D

FOUND. @ GARAGE
NO SCALE

4
D

INT. BEARING WALL
NO SCALE

5
D

HALF-WALL DETAIL
NO SCALE

6
D

EAVE DETAIL
NO SCALE

7
D NO SCALE

8
D

RIM DTL. @ FRAMING
NO SCALE

9
D

TUB / SHOWER DTL
NO SCALE

10
D

TRIM BAND DTL.
NO SCALE

11
D

SEAL VAPOR BARRIER
TO FRAMING W/ 3/8"
Ø BEAD OF ACOUSTICAL
SEALANT, TAPE WALL
& CEILING V.B. @ SEAM

TRUSS SYSTEM

SEAL VAPOR BARRIER
TO FRAMING W/ 3/8"
Ø BEAD OF ACOUSTICAL
SEALANT, TAPE WALL
& CEILING V.B. @ SEAM

FLOOR
TRUSS SYSTEM
FLOOR

RIM DTL. @ FND.

LOOK-OUT FND. DTL.
NO SCALE

12
D

GARAGE-HOUSE DTL.
NO SCALE

13
D

PORCH DETAIL
NO SCALE

14
D

SILL DETAIL
NO SCALE

15
D

TRIM DETAIL
NO SCALE

16
D

TYP. SILL @ THRESHOLD
NO SCALE

17
D

SEAL VAPOR BARRIER
TO FRAMING W/ 3/8"
Ø BEAD OF ACOUSTICAL
SEALANT.

1/
4"

1 
1/

2"

1"

INSULATE

JAMB

SEAL VAPOR BARRIER
TO FRAMING W/ 3/8"
Ø BEAD OF ACOUSTICAL
SEALANT.

INSUL. R-21 MIN.

TREATED
JOIST

JOIST
RIM

SKIRT BD. END OF DECK

CONT. 2x8 RIBBON

1"

SPRAY FOAM 

HOUSE

JOIST

W/ 2-3/8" Ø LAG BOLTS

ICE & WATER EXTENDS
5" UP SHEATHING UNDER

INSTALL TOP OF LEDGER
3 5/8" BELOW TOP OF
3/4" SUBFLOOR (THIS
ALLOWS 5/4x4 THRESHOLD
@ DOOR)

HANGER

TREATED 2x10 LEDGER

RUN HOUSE WRAP BEHIND
LEDGER (LEAVE 6" TAIL
@ TOP, B'TM. & SIDES)

HOUSEWRAP

@ 24" O.C. -OR-
W/ "LEDERLOK" FASTENERS

EMBED 2" MIN.
8" O.C. MAX OR EQUAL,

6 MIL POLY

SIDING

RIM BOARD

CONT. 2x4 RIBBON

TRUSS SYSTEM
FLOOR

TRUSS SYSTEM
FLOOR

TRUSS SYSTEM
FLOOR

SPRAY FOAM @ CANT.
NO SCALE

18
D

LADDER TRUSS DTL.
NO SCALE

19
D

DECK DTL.
NO SCALE

20
D

SEAL VAPOR BARRIER
TO FRAMING W/ 3/8"
Ø BEAD OF ACOUSTICAL
SEALANT.

3'
-6

"

WALK-OUT DTL.
NO SCALE

21
D

8

C
U

S
T

O
M

 

REVISION RECORD
1 9-06-23

BUILDER LICENSE #2459

GOLDEN VALLEY, MN 55427
OFFICE: 763-432-4500

FAX: 763-432-4501

1000 BOONE AVENUE N.
SUITE 400

KR
OM

IN
GA

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ce

, 
M

N
 5

5
3
2
8

3
5
8
5
 W

ill
ia

m
 W

a
y

LO
T 

1 
- B

LO
C

K 
7 

- K
oc

h 
Fa

rm
 S

an
ct

ua
ry

 

2
0
2
4
 G

O
N

Y
E

A
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
C

SHEET

OF

BASEMENT

FOUNDATION
FINISHED SQUARE FEET

PROJECT

PROJECT NO.

SECOND

TOTAL

FIRST

8

GH1468

2499

6686

1749
ATHLETIC CT

1505

1668

933

2 9-15-23
3 9-18-23 Bid Plan
4 9-20-23 Bid Plan
5 9-21-23 Bid Plan
6 9-28-23
7 10-02-23
8 10-25-23
9 11-01-23
10 11-10-23
11 11-13-23
12 11-16-23
13 1-11-24
14 1-16-24
15 1-31-24
16 2-12-24 FINAL STR.
17 3-15-24 PERMIT



2510	County	Road	92	CUP	Request	–	Planning	Commission	
Page	1	

City of Independence 
Request for a Conditional Use Permit to Allow a Kennel on the 

Property located at 2510 County Road 92 

To: 

From: 

Meeting Date: 

Applicant: 

Owner: 

Location: 

Planning Commission

Mark Kaltsas, City Planner 

May 21, 2024 

Karen Ann Malinak  

Karen Ann Malinak 

2510 County Road 92 

Request: 
Karen Ann Malinak (Applicant/Owner) is requesting the following action for the property located at 2510 
County Road 92 (PID No. 16-118-24-33-0003) in the City of Independence, MN. 

a. A conditional use permit to allow a dog kennel on the subject property.

Property/Site Information: 
The property is located south of Highway 12 and on the west side of County Road 92 near Cardinal Way.  
The property has pasture, woodlands and a substantial wetland along the east property line.  The property 
has the following characteristics: 

Property Information: 2510 County Road 92 
Zoning: Agriculture 
Comprehensive Plan: Agriculture 
Acreage: 23.06 acres 



2510	County	Road	92	CUP	Request	–	Planning	Commission	 	
	 Page	2	
 

2510 County Road 92 

 
 
Discussion: 
The applicant is seeking a Conditional Use Permit to allow a dog kennel on the subject property.  A kennel 
is defined as follows: 
 

"Kennel."  Any structure or premises on which four or more dogs over six months of age are kept.   
 
The applicants recently purchased and moved into the subject home.  The applicant would like to board up 
to 10 dogs within the existing principal home located on the property.  The applicant would keep the dogs 
inside of the home and allow them to go outside within the existing fenced area located to the east of the 
house.  The dogs would primarily stay within the walk out basement inside the home.   
 



2510	County	Road	92	CUP	Request	–	Planning	Commission	 	
	 Page	3	
 

The applicant has stated that customers would drop off or pick up dogs during regular “business hours” 8:00 
AM – 6:00 PM.  Typical clients would be dropping off dogs for an extended period and the applicant is not 
intending this to be a “day care” type facility.  The applicant would be the primary care provider for the dogs 
and there would be no other employees of the kennel. 
 
The criteria for granting a conditional use permit are clearly delineated in the City’s Zoning Ordinance 
(Section 520.11 subd. 1, a-i) as follows: 
 

1. The conditional use will not adversely affect the health, safety, morals and general welfare of 
occupants of surrounding lands. 

2. The proposed use will not have a detrimental effect on the use and enjoyment of other property 
in the immediate vicinity for the proposes already permitted or on the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area. 

3. Existing roads and proposed access roads will be adequate to accommodate anticipated 
traffic. 

4. Sufficient off-street parking and loading space will be provided to serve the proposed use. 
5. The proposed conditional use can be adequately serviced by public utilities or on-site sewage 

treatment, and sufficient area of suitable soils for on-site sewage treatment is available to 
protect the city form pollution hazards. 

6. The proposal includes adequate provision for protection of natural drainage systems, natural 
topography, tree growth, water courses, wetlands, historic sites and similar ecological and 
environmental features. 

7. The proposal includes adequate measures to prevent or control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 
noise, or vibration so that none of these will constitute a nuisance. 

8. The proposed condition use is consistent with the comprehensive plan of the City of 
Independence. 

9. The proposed use will not stimulate growth incompatible with prevailing density standards. 
 
The city has issued conditional use permits for similar kennels.  Kennels often have issues relating to noise 
due to dogs barking.  The owner has run a kennel in another city previously and acknowledged noise as an 
issue that she would actively manage.  The owner has proposed to add wooden panels to the fencing 
located along the front (west facing) façade of the house to block visibility to anyone coming to the house or 
driving by as a way to mitigate barking.   
 
As the proposed Conditional Use Permit relates to the criteria for granting a CUP, the following items 
should be noted: 
 

 The number of dogs permitted on the property shall be limited to 10. 
 

 Sanitary waste created by the operation of the proposed facility shall not create any offensive 
odors and be handled in a manner that complies with all applicable city, state and federal 
regulations.  
 



2510	County	Road	92	CUP	Request	–	Planning	Commission	 	
	 Page	4	
 

 The applicant is not proposing to use any portion of the existing detached accessory building 
for the kennel.  The use of the detached accessory structure for any part of the kennel 
operations should be prohibited.    

 

 The dogs will be permitted within the principal structure and fenced area noted on the attached 
exhibit.  Dogs to be kenneled will not permitted outside of the designated areas. 

 
 The additional uses proposed should not create an increase (beyond that of the existing horse 

farm) in noise or offensive odors, fumes dust, or vibrations for the surrounding properties.   
 

 Given the limitation on the number of dogs to be kenneled, traffic associated with the operation 
and use should be minimal.   

 
 Hours of operation, specifically, the hours that the dogs can be outside would not be initially 

restricted.  
 
The Planning Commission will need to review the request and determine that all criteria for granting a 
conditional use permit have been satisfied by the applicant.  Based on the discussion and public hearing it 
may be necessary to consider additional conditions if recommended for approval.  
 

Neighbor Comments: 

The City has not received any written comments regarding the proposed conditional use permit.  The applicants have 
discussed the proposed CUP with some of the surrounding property owners. 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff is seeking a recommendation from the Planning Commission for the request for a Conditional Use Permit.  
Should Planning Commission recommend approval of the request, the following findings and conditions should be 
considered: 

1. The proposed Conditional Use Permit request meets all applicable conditions and restrictions stated 
Chapter V, Section 510, Zoning, in the City of Independence Zoning Ordinance. 
 

2. The number of dogs permitted on the property at any time shall be limited to 10. 
 

3. Sanitary waste created by the operation of the proposed facility shall not create any offensive odors 
and be handled in a manner that complies with all applicable city, state and federal regulations.  
 

4. The applicant is not proposing to use any portion of the existing detached accessory building for the 
kennel.  The use of the detached accessory structure for any part of the kennel operations should be 
prohibited.    

 



2510	County	Road	92	CUP	Request	–	Planning	Commission	 	
	 Page	5	
 

5. The dogs will be permitted within the principal structure and fenced area only as noted on the 
attached exhibit.  Dogs to be kenneled will not permitted outside of the designated areas. 

 
6. The proposed kennel should not create an increase (beyond that of the existing horse farm) in noise 

or offensive odors, fumes dust, or vibrations for the surrounding properties.   
 
7. Given the limitation on the number of dogs to be kenneled, traffic associated with the operation and 

use should be minimal.   
 
8. Hours of operation, specifically, the hours that the dogs can be outside would not be initially 

restricted.  Should the city determine that the hours need to be restricted, the applicant will agree to 
comply with restricted hours as determined by the city. 

 
9. There shall be no employees other than property owner and family staffing this kennel at any time on 

the property. 
 

10. The proposed kennel is permitted as shown on the approved site plan.  Any expansions, additions or 
other changes to the proposed site plan will require an amendment to the Conditional Use Permit. 
 
 

Attachments: 

1. Property Pictures 
2. Application 
3. Applicant Correspondence 
4. Site Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2510	County	Road	92	CUP	Request	–	Planning	Commission	 	
	 Page	6	
 

Attachment #1 

2510 County Road 92 (Looking west) 

 
 

2510 County Road 92 (Looking north) 

  



2510	County	Road	92	CUP	Request	–	Planning	Commission	 	
	 Page	7	
 

Attachment #2 

Site Plan 

 

 

 

Designated Area 



 

Date Submitted: 04-11-2024

Applicant Information Owner Information

Name: Karen Ann Malinak

Address: 2510 County Rd 92
Mn, Minnesota 55373

Primary Phone: 7632426427

Secondary Phone: 763-587-1600

Email: Karen@raphafarmsmn.com

Name: Karen Ann Malinak

Address: 2510 County Rd 92
Mn, Minnesota 55373

Primary Phone: 7632426427

Secondary Phone: 763-587-1600

Email: Karen@raphafarmsmn.com

Property Address:

PID:

Planning Application Type: Conditional Use Permit

Description:

Supporting Documents: Site Survey (Existing Conditions)

Signature:



We are new to Independence, we purchased a 25 acre property to have as little impact on 
as few neighbors as possible for our business. 

 

We boarded Dogs in Greenfield, Minnesota, and we heard all the time that neighbors did 
not know we boarded Dogs because they never heard anything. 

 

We would like to board 10 dogs IN OUR HOME (it’s common that people think we keep 
them outside or in our barn) where we control the barking. 

 

We are currently adding wood fence panels two are existing dog fencing to keep dogs from 
seeing cars in the driveway when they are outside, to help reduce barking. 



5/17/24, 1:10 PM Dog-boarding-review.jpg (2162×1498)

https://www.ci.independence.mn.us/files/790/9/4579/Dog-boarding-review.jpg 1/1



5/17/24, 1:11 PM IMG_8210.jpeg (3024×4032)

https://www.ci.independence.mn.us/files/790/9/4579/IMG_8210.jpeg 1/2





7550	Turner	Road	CUP	Amendment	Request		
	 	
	 Page	1	
 

City of Independence 
Request for an Amendment to the Conditional Use Permit to Allow an Outdoor Riding 
Arena to be Added to the Subject Property in Association with the Commercial Riding 

Stable on the Property located at 7550 Turner Road 
 

To: Planning Commission 

From: Mark Kaltsas, City Planner 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2024 

Applicant: Blue Valley Farm LLC 

Property Owner: Blue Valley Farm LLC 

Location: 7550 Turner Road 

 

Request: 
Blue Valley Farm LLC (Applicant/Owner) is requesting the following action for the property located at 7550 
Turner Road (PID No. 28-118-24-13-0005) in the City of Independence, MN. 

 

a. A conditional use permit amendment to allow an outdoor riding arena to be added to the 
subject property as a part of the commercial horse boarding facility on the subject property.   

.   
 
Property/Site Information: 
The property is located west of County Road 92 on the north side of Turner Road.  The property has an 
existing home, large barn/indoor riding arena, pasture and wetlands along the north property line. The 
property has the following characteristics: 
 

Property Information: 7550 Turner Road 
 Zoning: Agriculture 
 Comprehensive Plan: Agriculture 
 Acreage: 23.06 acres 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7550	Turner	Road	CUP	Amendment	Request		
	 	
	 Page	2	
 

7550 Turner Road 

 
 
Discussion: 
The subject property has had a conditional use permit to operate a commercial riding stable since its 
issuance in 2008 (copy of approval resolution attached to this report).  In the fall of 2023, the applicant 
constructed an outdoor riding arena in the southeast corner of the property in an area that had previously 
been pasture.  The work was done without a permit and upon learning of the work, the city issued a stop 
work order on the project.  The city notified the property owner that an outdoor riding arena would be an 
expansion of the conditional use and require consideration by the city.  In addition, the city noted that a 
grading permit would be required and identified a concern that the grading activities may have impacted 
existing wetlands.   
 



7550	Turner	Road	CUP	Amendment	Request		
	 	
	 Page	3	
 

The city’s wetland specialist further reviewed the wetland issue.  It was ultimately determined in December 
of 2023 by a technical advisory panel that no violation or wetlands impact had occurred on the property.  
The city outlined the process for applying for a conditional use permit amendment and the applicant worked 
on providing the necessary documentation.   
 
The owner is asking the city to consider an amendment to the existing conditional use permit to add the 
(now constructed) outdoor riding arena (after the fact).  Commercial riding stables are a conditional use in 
the Agriculture zoning district.  The subject property is zoned Agriculture.  Any expansion of a conditional 
use permit requires an amendment.  Outdoor riding arenas are common facilities associated with many of 
the city’s commercial or private riding stables. The city typically reviews all expansions of conditional use 
permits to determine if the expanded use meets the initial criteria for granting a conditional use permit. The 
city has reviewed the outdoor arena and offers the following considerations for planning commission 
consideration: 
 

• The constructed outdoor riding arena is 100’ x 200’. 
 

• The owner brought in approximately 5,000 CY of soil to level the area. 
 

• The owner provided the city with an “as built” grading and drainage plan.  The city’s engineer 
reviewed the plan and noted that if all improvements were completed, the proposed grading and 
drainage would meet applicable grading/drainage requirements.  It should be noted that the drain 
tile has not been installed and finished grading has not been completed at this time.  Additional 
work would need to be done by the owner’s contractor if approved by the city.   

 
• No outdoor lighting for the arena or use outside of permitted hours of operation is proposed (7:00 

AM – 9:00 PM daily). 
 

• The owner has indicated a willingness to continue a landscape screen to replace/continue the 
existing coniferous tree line along their southern property line.  Should the city recommend 
approval, additional detail could be required relating to a possible screen or enhanced planting. 

 
• The city notes that the location of the outdoor arena is 30’ from both the east and south property 

lines.  The location is directly north of the existing residence located at 7526 Turner Road. 
 
The City has visited the site and discussed the operation of the proposed commercial riding stable with the 
applicant. The applicant noted that they currently have 19 horses (including a donkey) on the property.  
There are 7 total clients of the farm that own the 19 horses.  It was noted that they provide lessons within 
the outdoor area 4-5 times per week.  The owner also noted that they no longer ride on the south side of 
the arena along the south property line to get to the bridal trail located around the property perimeter. 
 
The area where the arena is located was historically fenced and used for pasture, training and riding in 
association with the riding stable.  The owner also noted that this area was occasionally used for jumping 
and related riding/training.  The property previously sloped from south to north (see contours below). 
 



7550	Turner	Road	CUP	Amendment	Request		
	 	
	 Page	4	
 

 
 
The criteria for granting an amendment to the conditional use permit are clearly delineated in the City’s 
Zoning Ordinance.  The criteria for a conditional use permit amendment are the same as for the initial 
issuance of the conditional use permit. The criteria are as follows (Section 520.11 subd. 1, a-i): 
 

1. The conditional use will not adversely affect the health, safety, morals and general welfare of 
occupants of surrounding lands. 

2. The proposed use will not have a detrimental effect on the use and enjoyment of other property 
in the immediate vicinity for the proposes already permitted or on the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area. 

3. Existing roads and proposed access roads will be adequate to accommodate anticipated 
traffic. 

4. Sufficient off-street parking and loading space will be provided to serve the proposed use. 
5. The proposed conditional use can be adequately serviced by public utilities or on-site sewage 

treatment, and sufficient area of suitable soils for on-site sewage treatment is available to 
protect the city form pollution hazards. 

6. The proposal includes adequate provision for protection of natural drainage systems, natural 
topography, tree growth, water courses, wetlands, historic sites and similar ecological and 
environmental features. 

7. The proposal includes adequate measures to prevent or control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 
noise, or vibration so that none of these will constitute a nuisance. 

8. The proposed condition use is consistent with the comprehensive plan of the City of 
Independence. 

9. The proposed use will not stimulate growth incompatible with prevailing density standard 



7550	Turner	Road	CUP	Amendment	Request		
	 	
	 Page	5	
 

The city also reviewed the conditions of the original CUP and whether or not the property was in 
compliance.  The use of the facility appears to be in compliance with applicable conditions of the original 
conditional use permit with one exception. One condition noted by the city and may need to be addressed 
separately if confirmed to be in violation of the requisite conditions. 
 

Condition 3). That no employees of the business reside at the residence.   
 
The Planning Commission will need to review the requested amendment, information provided and determine 
whether or not the criteria for granting a conditional use permit amendment have been satisfied by the 
applicant.   

 

Neighbor Comments: 

The city was also contacted by the adjacent property owner located at 7526 Turner Road.  He is concerned 
with several issues relating to the proposed amendment including, but not limited to: 
 

• The adjacent owner is concerned with the drainage and its impact on the condition of his property 
along the south property line.  There is a concern noted that the drainage has caused water to 
pond on his property.   

• The adjacent owner is concerned with the increase in activity and intensification of the use in 
proximity to his property.  

• The adjacent owner noted that the sand base becomes a dust bowl and impacts his use and 
enjoyment of his property. 

• The adjacent owner noted that they ground carpet and mixed it with the sand in the riding arena. 
• The adjacent owner is concerned with the location of the outdoor arena in proximity to his property 

and the impact that has to reasonable use and enjoyment.  
 

Recommendation: 

Staff is seeking a recommendation from the Planning Commission pertaining to the request for an amendment to 
the conditional use permit.  Should the Planning Commission make a favorable recommendation to the City 
Council, the following findings and conditions should be included: 

1. The proposed amendment to the conditional use permit request meets all applicable conditions and 
restrictions stated in Chapter V, Section 500, Subdivisions and Chapter V, Section 510, Zoning, in 
the City of Independence Ordinances. 
 

2. City Council consideration of the conditional use permit amendment shall be subject to the following: 
 

a. The applicant shall revise the plans in accordance with all comments made by Planning 
Commissioners. 
 

b. The applicant shall revise the plans to accommodate all comments made by the City Engineer. 



7550	Turner	Road	CUP	Amendment	Request		
	 	
	 Page	6	
 

 
c. The city shall confirm that all applicable conditions of the original conditional use permit are in 

full compliance. 
 

3. The conditional use permit will be amended to allow an outdoor riding arena.  The outdoor riding 
arena shall be constructed in accordance with the approved site and grading plans.  All 

 
4. All conditions of the original conditional use permit issued on September 8, 2008, by RESOLUTION 

No. 08-0908-02, shall remain in effect. 
 

5. The applicant shall pay for all costs associated with reviewing the application and recording the 
resolution. 

 
 

Attachments: 

 

1. Application 
2. Property Pictures 
3. RESOLUTION No. 08-0908-02 
4. As built survey 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7550	Turner	Road	CUP	Amendment	Request		
	 	
	 Page	7	
 

 

Attachments 

7550 Turner Road (Looking south) 

 
 

 
 









Neil Kerkvliet
Line

Neil Kerkvliet
Line

Neil Kerkvliet
Line

Neil Kerkvliet
Line

Neil Kerkvliet
Text Box
French Drain in Swale Area


Neil Kerkvliet
Line

Neil Kerkvliet
Text Box
Directional Drill 6" Drain Tile Line Under Arena



1215	Copeland	Road	-	Rural	View	Lot	Minor	Subdivision	
Page	1	

City of Independence 
Request for a Minor Subdivision to Permit a Rural View Lot 

on the Property located at 1215 Copeland Road  

To: Planning Commission 

From: Mark Kaltsas, City Planner 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2024 

Applicants: John and Patricia Malecek 

Owners: John and Patricia Malecek 

Location: 1215 Copeland Road 

Request: 
Jon and Patricia Malecek (Applicant/Owner) is requesting the following action for the property 
located at 1215 Copeland Road (PID No. 30-118-24-14-0002) in the City of Independence, MN. 

a. A rural view lot subdivision to divide a 7.37-acre parcel from the subject property.

Property/Site Information: 
The subject property is bounded on two sides by public roads (Copeland on the east and Nelson 
on the west).  It is located north of CSAH 6.  There is an existing home several detached 
accessory structures on the property.  The property is primarily agriculture with some tree 
coverage and Pioneer Creek bisects the property from north to south.  The property has the 
following site characteristics:    

Property Information: 1215 Copeland Road 
Zoning: Agriculture 
Comprehensive Plan: Agriculture 
Acreage (Before): 64.82 acres 
Acreage (After): Tract A - 7.37 acres 

   Parcel B – 57.45 acres 



1215	Copeland	Road	-	Rural	View	Lot	Minor	Subdivision	
Page	2	

Discussion: 
The applicant approached the city about the possibility of subdividing the property and to create 
a rural view lot.  The applicant is proposing to create one (1) rural view lot in accordance with 
the provisions set forth in the City’s Zoning Ordinance.  The subject property has a total acreage 
of 64.82 acres.  The provisions in the Agriculture Zoning District allow one (1) rural view lot for 
every 40 acres of land under the same ownership.  Under the current zoning standards, the 
subject property has the ability to realize one (1) rural view lot for a total of two (2) lots on this 
property.   

Rural view lots must have the following characteristics: 

Lot size required - between 2.5 and 10 acres 

1215 Copeland Road 



1215	Copeland	Road	-	Rural	View	Lot	Minor	Subdivision	 	
	 Page	3	
 

Lot size proposed – Tract A – 7.37 acres 
 
Minimum lot frontage required – 300 LF (for property between 5-10 acres) 
Minimum lot frontage proposed –Parcel A – 438 LF    
 
Ratio of lot frontage to lot depth required - no more than 1:4 
Ratio of lot frontage to lot depth proposed – Parcel A - ~1:2 (438:735) 
 

In addition to the minimum size necessary to subdivide, the ordinance requires a minimum of 2.5 
acres of buildable upland, 300 LF of frontage on a right of way and no greater than a 1:4 ratio of 
lot frontage to lot depth for each rural view lot.  Based on the proposed subdivision, the rural 
view lot would have 7.37 acres of useable upland and 438 LF of frontage on Nelson Road.  The 
proposed lot depth to lot frontage ratio for the rural view lot would be ~1:2. 
 
The proposed newly created property would be “in line” with the property to the north and 
located primarily along Nelson Road.  The proposed Tract A would accommodate a new 
building pad given its overall size, topography and proposed dimensions.  Any development on 
the property would need to meet all applicable setbacks.   The City received an on-site septic 
report verifying that the proposed rural view lot can accommodate a primary and secondary on-
site septic system.  Access to the property would be from Nelson Road.  The applicant has 
included the requisite drainage and utility easements as required by ordinance (Section 500.15, 
Subd.’s 1 and 2) for the proposed parcel. 
 
The remaining 57.45 acres would continue to be a conforming lot of record.  The existing home 
and detached accessory structures meet all applicable setbacks in the after condition.  It should 
be noted that there are no remaining rural view lot eligibilities associated with Tract B in the 
after condition. 
 
The newly created Tract A will be required to pay the City’s requisite Park Dedication fee.  For 
this property the requirement is $5,277.50.  This fee will need to be paid prior to recording the 
subdivision.    

Park dedication fee of $3,500 per lot up to 4.99 acres, 
plus $750 per acre for each acre over 5acres 

 
Summary: 
The proposed subdivision appears to meet all of the applicable standards of the City’s zoning and 
subdivision ordinance.  The lot being created will fit into the surrounding area and have minimal 
impacts on the surrounding properties.  
 



1215	Copeland	Road	-	Rural	View	Lot	Minor	Subdivision	 	
	 Page	4	
 

 
Neighbor Comments: 
The City has not received any written comments regarding the proposed subdivision to permit a 
rural view lot. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff is seeking a recommendation from the Planning Commission for the requested Minor 
Subdivision.  Should the Planning Commission make a positive recommendation to the City Council, 
the following findings and conditions should be included:  
 

1. The proposed minor subdivision for a rural view lot meets all applicable criteria and 
conditions stated in Chapter V, Section 500, Planning and Land Use Regulations of the 
City of Independence Zoning Ordinance. 

 
2. The Applicant shall pay the park dedication fees in the amount of $5,277.50, for the newly 

created Tract A, prior to the applicant receiving final approval to record the subdivision by 
the City. 
 

3. The Applicant shall pay for all costs associated with the City’s review of the requested 
subdivision. 
 

4. The Applicant shall record the subdivision and City Council Resolution with the county 
within six (6) months of approval.  

 
5. The Applicant shall execute and record the requisite drainage and utility easements with 

the county within six (6) months of approval.  
 

6. The remaining Tract B will have no remaining rural view lot eligibilities. 
 
 

Attachments: 
1. Property Pictures 
2. Proposed Subdivision Survey  
3. Proposed Subdivision Exhibit 

 
 

 

 

    







8590	County	Road	6	(Verizon	Tower)	-	CUP	Amendment	 	
	 Page	1	
 

City of Independence 
Request for an Amendement to the Conditional Use Permit to Allow New 

Antennas on the Existing Accessory Structure on the  
Property Located at 8590 County Road 6 

 
To: Planning Commission  

From: Mark Kaltsas, City Planner 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2024 

Applicant: Crown Castle  

Owner: Crown Castle (Verizon Tower) 

Location: 8590 County Road 6 

 

Request: 
Katy Swanson on behalf of Crown Castle (Applicant/Owner) is requesting the following action for the 
property located at 8590 County Road 6 (PID No. 32-118-24-23-0001) in the City of Independence, MN. 
 

a. A conditional use permit amendment to allow two additional antennas to be mounted on the 
existing structure located at the base of the existing cellular tower on the subject property.   
    

 
Property/Site Information: 
The property is located on the north side of County Road 6, just east of Copeland Road.  The property is 
surrounded by the new Windsong Golf Course.  The property has the following characteristics: 
 

Property Information for 8590 County Road 6 
 Zoning: Agriculture 
 Comprehensive Plan: Agriculture 
 Acreage: 69.91 Acres 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



8590	County	Road	6	(Verizon	Tower)	-	CUP	Amendment	 	
	 Page	2	
 

8590 County Road 6 

 
 
 
Discussion: 
The applicant is seeking an amendment to the existing conditional use permit to allow the installation of two 
(2) new satellite dishes to be located on the existing accessory structure located at the base of the existing 
tower.  The tower and accessory structure were approved as a conditional use permit in 1997 (see 
attached).  Any modification that increases the number of antennas is subject to a conditional use permit 
amendment.   
 

520.09   Subd. 8. If a conditional use permit holder wishes to alter or extend the operation or to change 
the conditions of the permit, the city will evaluate the permit holder’s compliance with the existing 
permit conditions.  Any change involving structural alterations, enlargement, intensification of use, or 
similar change not specifically permitted by the conditional use permit issued requires an amended 
conditional use permit.  An amended conditional use permit application must be administered in a 
manner similar to that required for a new conditional use permit. 

 



8590	County	Road	6	(Verizon	Tower)	-	CUP	Amendment	 	
	 Page	3	
 

 
The applicant is proposing to locate 2 new 15” antennas on the existing accessory building.  The antennas 
would be mounted to the roof of the structure (see elevation below).  The city regulates the tower, 
accessory structure and all associated cabling, transmission devices, generators, etc. associated with 
cellular telecommunications towers.  The city allows replacement, minor modifications and similar changes 
to be made to cellular towers and their equipment with administrative and building permit review and 
approval. Any increase in size, number or type of antennas, expansion of buildings, location of generators 
or similar equipment generally prompts an amendment to the conditional use permit to ensure compliance 
with all conditions and to better track and manage tower development.   
 
The city has recently worked with one of the other carriers on this tower to update the landscape screening 
around the base so that it was in compliance with approved conditions.   
 

 
 

 

 
 



8590	County	Road	6	(Verizon	Tower)	-	CUP	Amendment	 	
	 Page	4	
 

 
Any amendment to an existing CUP must meet the same requirements established for granting a new 
CUP.  The criteria for granting a conditional use permit are clearly delineated in the City’s Zoning 
Ordinance (Section 520.11 subd. 1, a-i) as follows: 
 

1. The conditional use will not adversely affect the health, safety, morals and general welfare of 
occupants of surrounding lands. 

2. The proposed use will not have a detrimental effect on the use and enjoyment of other property 
in the immediate vicinity for the proposes already permitted or on the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area. 

3. Existing roads and proposed access roads will be adequate to accommodate anticipated 
traffic. 

4. Sufficient off-street parking and loading space will be provided to serve the proposed use. 
5. The proposed conditional use can be adequately serviced by public utilities or on-site sewage 

treatment, and sufficient area of suitable soils for on-site sewage treatment is available to 
protect the city form pollution hazards. 

6. The proposal includes adequate provision for protection of natural drainage systems, natural 
topography, tree growth, water courses, wetlands, historic sites and similar ecological and 
environmental features. 

7. The proposal includes adequate measures to prevent or control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 
noise, or vibration so that none of these will constitute a nuisance. 

8. The proposed condition use is consistent with the comprehensive plan of the City of 
Independence. 

9. The proposed use will not stimulate growth incompatible with prevailing density standards. 
 
The existing tower has a conditional use permit and is currently in compliance.  The location of the tower 
and its proximity to any residential or commercial structure generally mitigates potential impacts resulting 
from the proposed additional antennas.  The low height of the antennas also aids in their mitigation.  The 
Planning Commission will need to determine if the requested amendment to the conditional use permit 
meets all of the aforementioned conditions and restrictions.   
 

 

Neighbor Comments: 

The City has not received any written comments regarding the proposed amendment to the conditional use 
permit. 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff is seeking a recommendation from the Planning Commission for the request for an amendment to the 
conditional use permit.  Should the Planning Commission make a recommendation to approve the requested 
actions, the following findings and conditions should be considered: 



8590	County	Road	6	(Verizon	Tower)	-	CUP	Amendment	 	
	 Page	5	
 

 
1. The proposed conditional use permit amendment, site plan review and variance meet all 

applicable conditions and restrictions stated Chapter V, Section 510, Zoning, in the City of 
Independence Zoning Ordinance. 

 
2. The conditional use permit will be reviewed annually by the City to ensure conformance with 

the conditions set forth in the resolution. 
 

3. This amendment approves 2 new antennas to be located on the roof of the existing 
equipment shelter and in accordance with the approved plans.   

 
4. The Conditional Use Permit Amendment shall include the following conditions: 

 
a. The conditional use permit shall be reviewed annually by the City. 
b. This amendment approves two (2) new antennas to be located on the roof of the 

existing equipment shelter.   
 

c. The antennas shall be installed in accordance with the approved plans and 
elevations attached hereto as EXHIBIT B.   

 
d. The City can administratively approve any replacement of existing antennas.  Any 

expansion or increase to the size of the existing ground equipment, buildings or 
number of antennae will be subject to the City’s review and an amendment to the 
conditional use permit. 

 
5. The Applicant shall pay for all costs associated with the City’s review of the conditional use 

permit amendment. 
 

 
 
 

Attachments: 

1. Application 
2. Proposed Plan Set 
3. Original CUP Approval  

 
 
 
 
 



 

Date Submitted: 04-22-2024

Applicant Information Owner Information

Name: Katy Swenson

Address: 2709 Cascade Drive
Austin, Texas 78757

Primary Phone: 512-652-2116

Email: katy.swenson@crowncastle.com

Name: Fox Lake LLC Fox Lake LLC

Address: 18 Golf Walk
Independence, Minnesota 
55359

Primary Phone: 5126522116

Email: katy.swenson@crowncastle.com

Property Address:

PID:

Planning Application Type: Conditional Use Permit

Description:

Supporting Documents: Building Plans

Signature:





IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

0T-1
REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

1600 UTICA AVENUE SOUTH
ST. LOUIS PARK, MN 55416

0 ODS TWHCONSTRUCTION

VERIZON SITE NUMBER:
5000183598

BU #: 825669
MAPLE PLAIN

8590 CO RD 6
INDEPENDENCE, MN 55359

EXISTING 131'-3"
 MONOPOLE TOWER

TOWER
ENGINEERING
PROFESSIONALS

326 TRYON RD
RALEIGH, NC 27603
(919) 661-6351

TEP JOB #: 46495.934007

03/06/24

03/06/2024

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

NOTE:
PRIOR TO ACCESSING/ENTERING THE SITE YOU MUST
CONTACT THE CROWN NOC AT (800) 788-7011 & CROWN
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

ALL DRAWINGS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE FORMATTED FOR
FULL SIZE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL PLANS AND

EXISTING DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE JOB SITE
AND SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IN

WRITING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BEFORE PROCEEDING
WITH THE WORK OR BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME.

APPLICABLE CODES/REFERENCE
DOCUMENTS

SITE INFORMATION

CARRIER/APPLICANT:

SHEET #

DRAWING INDEX

SHEET DESCRIPTION

XCEL-NORTHERN STATES POWER CO
(800) 895-1999

ELECTRIC PROVIDER:

CENTURYLINKTELCO PROVIDER:

GROUND ELEVATION:

44° 59' 14.40" (44.987333°)

-93° 44' 36.50" (-93.743472°)

U

FACILITY IS UNMANNED AND NOT FOR
HUMAN HABITATION

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION:

A.D.A. COMPLIANCE:

SEC-BLOCK-LOT #:

CITY OF INDEPENDENCEJURISDICTION:

3211824230001

MAPLE PLAIN

HENNEPIN

AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: EXISTING

NAD83

UNKNOWN

PROPERTY OWNER:

CROWN CASTLE
3 CORPORATE PARK DRIVE, SUITE 101
CLIFTON PARK, NY 12065

TOWER OWNER:

IIBTYPE OF CONSTRUCTION:

967 FT PER FAA

8590 CO RD 6
INDEPENDENCE, MN 55359

FOX LAKE LLC
18 GOLF WALK
INDEPENDENCE MN 55359

CROWN CASTLE USA INC.
SITE NAME:

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:

ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED AND MATERIALS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CURRENT EDITIONS OF THE FOLLOWING CODES AS ADOPTED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNING
AUTHORITIES. NOTHING IN THESE PLANS IS TO BE CONSTRUED TO PERMIT WORK NOT
CONFORMING TO THESE CODES:

CODE TYPE              CODE
BUILDING                2020 MN BUILDING CODE

          MECHANICAL          2020 MECHANICAL BUILDING CODE
          ELECTRICAL            2023 NEC

APPROVALS

ORDER ID:
REVISION:

663916
0

LAT/LONG TYPE:

LONGITUDE:

LATITUDE:

CURRENT ZONING:

COUNTY:

SITE ADDRESS:

PROJECT TEAM

TITLE SHEETT-1

OVERALL SITE PLANC-1.1

C-1.2

SHELTER ELEVATION & EQUIPMENT DETAILS

VERIZON SITE NUMBER:
VERIZON SITE NAME:
SITE TYPE:
TOWER HEIGHT:

BUSINESS UNIT #:
SITE ADDRESS:
COUNTY:
JURISDICTION:

5000183598
MIN INDEPENDENCE
MONOPOLE
131'-3"

825669

HENNEPIN
CITY OF INDEPENDENCE

8590 CO RD 6
INDEPENDENCE, MN 55359

VERIZON PROJECT: 28GHZ STL P2P

LOCATION MAP

NO SCALE

GENERAL NOTEST-2

C-2

G-1 GROUNDING DETAILS

APPROVAL SIGNATURE  DATE

SITE ACQUISITION

CONSTRUCTION

RADIO

MICROWAVE

TELCO

EQUIPMENT

PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR

WO ADMINISTRATOR

VERIZON SIGNATURE BLOCK

APPROVAL SIGNATURE  DATE

SITE ACQUISITION

PLANNER

CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT MANAGER

UTILITY MANAGER

LANDLORD

CROWN CASTLE USA INC. SIGNATURE BLOCK

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

THE PURPOSE OF THIS PROJECT IS TO ENHANCE
BROADBAND CONNECTIVITY AND CAPACITY TO THE
EXISTING ELIGIBLE WIRELESS FACILITY.

TOWER SCOPE OF WORK:
· NONE

GROUND SCOPE OF WORK:
· INSTALL (2) NON PENETRATING ROOF SLED MOUNTS
· INSTALL (2) DISH ANTENNAS
· INSTALL (2) COAX CABLES

DRIVING DIRECTIONS FROM VERIZON LOCAL OFFICE (1987 COUNTY RD D E, MAPLEWOOD, MN 55109)
HEAD SOUTH TOWARD COUNTY RD D. TURN RIGHT TOWARD COUNTY RD D. TURN RIGHT ONTO
COUNTY RD D. TURN RIGHT ONTO WHITE BEAR AVE. USE THE LEFT 2 LANES TO TURN LEFT TO
MERGE ONTO I-694 W. MERGE WITH I-694 W. KEEP LEFT AT THE Y JUNCTION TO CONTINUE ON I-35E S.
TAKE EXIT 111B TO MERGE WITH MN-36 W TOWARD MINNEAPOLIS. MERGE WITH I-35W S. TAKE EXIT
17B TO MERGE WITH I-94 W. USE THE RIGHT 2 LANES TO TAKE EXIT 231A TO MERGE WITH I-394
W/US-12 W. KEEP LEFT TO CONTINUE ON I-394 W. CONTINUE ONTO US-12 W. TAKE THE COUNTY RD
6/WAYZATA BLVD EXIT TOWARD COUNTY RD 112. TURN RIGHT ONTO COUNTY RD 6/6TH AVE N.
CONTINUE TO FOLLOW COUNTY RD 6.  DESTINATION WILL BE ON THE RIGHT.

VERIZON WIRELESS
180 WASHINGTON VALLEY ROAD
BEDMINSTER, NJ 07921

CALL MINNESOTA ONE CALL

(800) 252-1166
CALL 3 WORKING DAYS

BEFORE YOU DIG!

CONTRACTOR PMI REQUIREMENTS

https://pmi.vxwsmart.comPMI ACCESSED AT

N/A
SMART TOOL VENDOR
PROJECT NUMBER

VzW MDG LOCATION ID

*** PMI AND REQUIREMENTS ALSO EMBEDDED IN MOUNT
ANALYSIS REPORT

REFER TO MOUNT MODIFICATION DRAWINGS PAGE FOR
VzW SMART KIT APPROVED VENDORS

VzW APPROVED SMART KIT VENDORS

MOUNT MODIFICATION REQUIRED N

COMPOUND PLAN

5000183598

A&E FIRM:

CROWN CASTLE
USA INC. DISTRICT
CONTACTS:

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD
RALIEGH, NC 27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

JOSEPH T. CRESS - PROJECT MANAGER
(919) 661-6351
ANDREW BERGLUND - CIVIL ENGINEER
(919) 661-6351

DALE GRAY - A&E SPECIALIST
DALE.GRAY@CROWNCASTLE.COM

ADAM BRUNS-TRUKHIN - PROJECT MANAGER
ADAM.BRUNS-TRUKHIN@CROWNCASTLE.COM

1600 UTICA AVENUE SOUTH
ST. LOUIS PARK, MN 55416

MATTHEW SCHWAB - CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
MATTHEW.SCHWAB@CROWNCASTLE.COM

Andrew Berglund


Andrew Berglund




IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

0T-2
REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

1600 UTICA AVENUE SOUTH
ST. LOUIS PARK, MN 55416

0 ODS TWHCONSTRUCTION

VERIZON SITE NUMBER:
5000183598

BU #: 825669
MAPLE PLAIN

8590 CO RD 6
INDEPENDENCE, MN 55359

EXISTING 131'-3"
 MONOPOLE TOWER

TOWER
ENGINEERING
PROFESSIONALS

326 TRYON RD
RALEIGH, NC 27603
(919) 661-6351

TEP JOB #: 46495.934007

03/06/24

03/06/2024

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

Andrew Berglund


Andrew Berglund




IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

0C-1.1
REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

1600 UTICA AVENUE SOUTH
ST. LOUIS PARK, MN 55416

0 ODS TWHCONSTRUCTION

VERIZON SITE NUMBER:
5000183598

BU #: 825669
MAPLE PLAIN

8590 CO RD 6
INDEPENDENCE, MN 55359

EXISTING 131'-3"
 MONOPOLE TOWER

TOWER
ENGINEERING
PROFESSIONALS

326 TRYON RD
RALEIGH, NC 27603
(919) 661-6351

TEP JOB #: 46495.934007

03/06/24

03/06/2024

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

Andrew Berglund


Andrew Berglund




IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

0C-1.2
REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

1600 UTICA AVENUE SOUTH
ST. LOUIS PARK, MN 55416

0 ODS TWHCONSTRUCTION

VERIZON SITE NUMBER:
5000183598

BU #: 825669
MAPLE PLAIN

8590 CO RD 6
INDEPENDENCE, MN 55359

EXISTING 131'-3"
 MONOPOLE TOWER

TOWER
ENGINEERING
PROFESSIONALS

326 TRYON RD
RALEIGH, NC 27603
(919) 661-6351

TEP JOB #: 46495.934007

03/06/24

03/06/2024

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

Andrew Berglund


Andrew Berglund




IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

0C-2
REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

1600 UTICA AVENUE SOUTH
ST. LOUIS PARK, MN 55416

0 ODS TWHCONSTRUCTION

VERIZON SITE NUMBER:
5000183598

BU #: 825669
MAPLE PLAIN

8590 CO RD 6
INDEPENDENCE, MN 55359

EXISTING 131'-3"
 MONOPOLE TOWER

TOWER
ENGINEERING
PROFESSIONALS

326 TRYON RD
RALEIGH, NC 27603
(919) 661-6351

TEP JOB #: 46495.934007

03/06/24

03/06/2024

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

FRONT

PLAN

ROOF NOTES:

Andrew Berglund


Andrew Berglund




IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

0G-1
REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

1600 UTICA AVENUE SOUTH
ST. LOUIS PARK, MN 55416

0 ODS TWHCONSTRUCTION

VERIZON SITE NUMBER:
5000183598

BU #: 825669
MAPLE PLAIN

8590 CO RD 6
INDEPENDENCE, MN 55359

EXISTING 131'-3"
 MONOPOLE TOWER

TOWER
ENGINEERING
PROFESSIONALS

326 TRYON RD
RALEIGH, NC 27603
(919) 661-6351

TEP JOB #: 46495.934007

03/06/24

03/06/2024

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

Andrew Berglund


Andrew Berglund



	3-21-24-GH1468--Krominga-Permit-Set.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	GH1468- Krominga-Elevations
	GH1468- Krominga-Lower
	GH1468- Krominga-Main
	GH1468- Krominga-Upper
	GH1468- Krominga-Sect 5
	GH1468- Krominga-Sect 6
	GH1468- Krominga-Sect 7
	GH1468- Krominga-Details



